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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

To the Honorable Mayor and Members of the City CouncU 
City of Port Allen, Louisiana 

Report on the Financial Statements 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the govemmental activities, the 
business-type activities, the aggregate discretely presented component units, each major 
fund, and the aggregate remaining fimd information of the City of Port Allen, Louisiana, as 
of and for the year ended Jxme 30, 2013, and the related notes to the financial statements, 
which collectively comprise the City of Port Allen, Louisiana's basic financial statements 
as Usted in the table of contents. 

We did not audit the financial statements of the City's discretely presented component 
unit, the City Court of Port Allen, which represents 2%, 4% and 4%, respectively, of the 
assets, net position and revenues of the City of Port Allen, Louisiana. Those financial 
statements were audited by another auditor whose report thereon has been flimished to us, 
and our opinion, insofar as it relates to the amounts included for the City Court of Port 
Allen, is based on the report of the other auditor. These financial statements collectively 
comprise the City's basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents and are the 
responsibihty of the City of Port Allen, Louisiana's management. 

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

The City of Port Allen, Louisiana's management is responsible for the preparation and fair 
presentation of these financial statements in accordance with accounting principles 
generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, 
implementation, and maintenance of intemal control relevant to the preparation and fair 
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due 
to fraud or error. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit 
We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the 
United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in 
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. 
Those standards require that we plan and perfonn the audit to obtain reasonable assurance 
about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement. 

8550 llniteil Plaza Blvd, Suite BOD. Baton flouge, Louisiana 70809, Plione (2251924-1772 / Facsimile (2251927-9075 



An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and 
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's 
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial 
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor 
considers intemal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the 
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the 
circximstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the 
entity's intemal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes 
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall 
presentation of the financial statements. 

We beheve that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to 
provide a basis for our audit opinions. 

Opinions 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material 
respects, the respective financial position of the govemmental activities, the business-type 
activities, the aggregate discretely presented component units, each major fund, and the 
aggregate remaining fund information of the City of Port Allen, as of June 30, 2013, and 
the respective changes in financial position and, where applicable, cash flows thereof for 
the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the 
United States of America. 

Other Matters 

Required Supplementary Information 

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the 
management's discussion and analysis on pages 4-17 and budgetary comparison 
information and the funding progress for postemployment benefits on pages 63-72 be 
presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, although not a 
part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Govemmental Accounting 
Standards Board who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing 
the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical 
context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary 
information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States 
of America, which consisted of mquiries of management about the methods of preparing 
the information and comparing the information for consistency with management's 
responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained 
during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide 
any assurance on the infonnation because the limited procedures do not provide us with 
sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance. 



Other Information 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements 
that collectively comprise the City of Port Allen, Louisiana's basic financial statements 
The combining and individual non-major fimd financial statements, schedule of 
compensation paid to the City Council, schedule of insurance in force, the schedule of 
statistical data, as required by the bond indenture, and schedule of expenditures of federal 
awards, as required by Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133, Audits of 
States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations are presented for purposes of 
additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements. 

The combinmg and individual nonmajor fund financial statements, schedule of 
compensation paid to the City Council, schedule of msurance in force, the schedule of 
statistical data, as required by the bond indenture, and schedule of expenditures of federal 
awards is the responsibihty of management and was derived fi-om and relates directly to 
the underlying accoimtmg and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements. 
Such inforaiation has been subjected to the auditmg procedures applied m the audit of the 
basic financial statements and certain additional procedures, includmg comparing and 
reconciling such information directly to the underlymg accounting and other records used 
to prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic financial statements themselves, 
and other additional procedures m accordance with auditmg standards generally accepted 
m the Umted States of America. In our opinion, the combinmg and individual nonmajor 
fund financial statements and schedule of expenditures of federal awards is fairly stated, in 
all material respects, m relation to the basic financial statements as a whole 

Other Reporting Required by Govemment Auditing Standards 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated 
December 23, 2013 on our consideration of the City of Port Allen's mteraal control over 
financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, 
regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters The purpose of that report 
is to describe the scope of our testing of mtemal control over financial reporting and 
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opimon on intemal control 
over financial reportmg or on comphance. That report is an mtegral part of an audit 
performed in accordance with Govemment Auditing Standards m considering the City of 
Port Allen's intemal control over financial reporting and compliance 

PROVOST, SALTER, HARPER S^ ALFORD, LLC 

December 23, 2013 [ J 
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City of Port Allen, Louisiana 

Management's Discussion and Analysis 

June 30,2013 

We offer readers of the City of Port Allen's financial statements this narrative overview and analysis of 
the financial activities of the City of Port Ailen for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2013 We encourage 
readers to consider the information presented here in conjunction with the basic financial statements, 
which follow this section. 

Financial Highlights 

Key financial highhghts for the 2013 fiscal year mclude the following: 

• The assets of the City of Port Allen exceeded its liabilities at the close of the most recent fiscal 
year by $15,771,699 (net position) Of this amoimt, $4,184,486 (unrestricted net position) may 
be used to meet the government's current obligations to citizens and creditors 

• The total net position of the City of Port Allen decreased by $76,999 for the year ended June 30, 
2013. Net position of govemmental activities decreased by $175,481 and net position of 
business-type activities increased by $98,482. 

• As of the close of the current fiscal year, the City of Port Allen's govemmental fiinds reported 
combined ending fimd balance of $8,859,724, a decrease of $218,206 in companson with the 
prior fiscal year. The majonty of this fimd balance is compnsed of approximately $6.1 million 
for the Genera] Fund, $.7 milhon for the Capital Improvements Fimd, $.3 million for the 
Municipal Complex Debt Service Fund and $1.5 milhon for the Port Allen Fu^ Subdistnct No. 
3 

• At the end of the current fiscal year, the unreserved and undesignated fimd balance for the 
General Fund was $3,612,345, or 72% of total General Fund expenditures. 

During the fiscal year, the City's long term debt decreased by $244,345 due to (1) payment of 
$88,000 to the Department of Environmental Quality Revolving Loan Fund, (2) repayment of 
$225,000 on bonds issued for the new fire station, (3) an overall decrease of $758 in the 
estimated long term compensated absences and (4) an overall mcrease of $69,413 in the 
estimated liability for post employment benefit obligations. 



City of Port Allen, Louisiana 

Management's Discussion and Analysis 

June 30,2013 

Overview of the Financial Statements 

This MD&A is intended to serve as an introduction to the City of Port Allen's basic financial 
statements The City of Port Allen's basic financial statements comprise three components. (1) 
government-wide financial statements, (2) fiind financial statements, and (3) notes to the financial 
statements This report also contains other supplementary infonnation m addition to the basic 
financial statements themselves 

Govemment-wide Fmancial Statements. The govemment-wide financial statements are designed to 
provide readers with a broad overview of the City of Port Allen's finances, m a manner similar to a 
private-sector business 

The Statement of Net Position presents mfonnation on all of the City of Port Allen's assets and 
liabihties, with the difference between the two reported as net position. Over time, mcreases or 
decreases in net position may serve as a usefiil indicator of whether the financial position of the City 
of Port Allen is improvmg or detenoratmg. 

The Statement of Activities presents mformation showmg how the City of Port Allen's net position 
changed durmg the most recent fiscal year. All changes in net position are reported as soon as the 
underlymg event givmg nse to the change occurs, regardless of the tirmng of related cash flows. 
Thus, revenues and expenses are reported in this statement for some items that will only result in 
cash flows in fiiture fiscal penods (e.g, uncollected taxes and earned but xmused vacation leave). 

The Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities distinguish functions of the City of 
Port Allen that are principally supported by taxes, intergovernmental revenues, and charges for 
services (governmental activities) fi:om other fimctions that are mtended to recover all or a 
significant portion of their costs through user fees and charges (busmess-type activities). The City of 
Port Allen's govemmental activities include general govemment, public safety, roads and drainage, 
sanitation, culture, welfare and City Court. The business-type activities of the City of Port Aflen 
mclude water, gas and sewerage 



City of Port Allen, Louisiana 

Management's Discussion and Analysis 

June 30,2013 

Not only do the govemment-wide financial statements include the City of Port Allen itself, which is 
the primary govemment, but also its component unit. The City Court of Port Allen. Although the 
component umt is legally separate, its operational or financial relationship with the City of Port 
Allen makes the City of Port Allen financially accountable. Fmancial information for the 
component umt is reported separately fi-om the financial information presented for the primary 
govemment itself. 

Fund Financial Statements A fimd is a groupmg of related accounts that is used to mamtam control 
over resources that have been segregated for specific activities or objectives. The City of Port Allen, 
like other state and local governments, uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance 
with finance-related legal requirements All of the fimds of the City of Port Allen can be divided 
into two categories: govenmiental funds and propnetary fimds 

Governmental fiinds, Govemmental fimds are used to accoxmt for essentially the same fimctions 
reported as govemmental activities in the govemment-wide financial statements However, unlike 
the government-wide financial statements, govemmental fimd financial statements focus on near-
term inflows and outflows of spendable resources, as well as on balances of spendable resources at 
the end of the fiscal year. Such information may be usefiil m evaluating the City's near-term 
financing requirements 

Because the focus of the govemmental fimd financial statements is narrower than that of the 
govemment-wide financial statements, it is usefiil to compare the mfonnation presented for 
govemmental funds with similar information presented for govemmental activities in the 
govemment-wide financial statements. By domg so, readers may better understand the long-term 
impact of the City's near-tenn financing decisions. Both the govemmental fimd Balance Sheet and 
the govemmental fimd Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes m Fund Balances provide 
a reconciliation to facilitate this companson between govemmental fimds and govemmental 
activities. 



City of Port Allen, Louisiana 

Management's Discussion and Analysis 

June 30,2013 

The City of Port Allen mamtains eight individual govemmental fimds. Information is presented 
separately m the govemmental funds Balance Sheet and m the govemmental fimds Statement of 
Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances for the General Fund, Port Allen Fire 
Subdistrict Number 3, and the Low Income Housmg Fund, all of which are considered to be major 
fimds Data for the other five govemmental fimds, namely, the Municipal Complex Debt Service 
Fund, the Louisiana Community Development Block Grant Fund, the Capital unprovements Fund, 
the Riverfront Fund and the Fire Station Project Debt Service Fund are combined into a single, 
aggregated presentation. Individual fund data for each of these nonmajor governmental funds is 
provided in the form of combinmg statements elsewhere m this report 

The City of Port Allen adopts an annual appropriated budget for its govemmental fimds. Budgetaiy 
comparison schedules have been provided for certain of these fimds to demonstrate compliance with 
these budgets 

Proprietary fiinds There are two types of proprietary fimds. enterprise funds and intemal service 
fimds. Enterprise fimds are used to report the water, gas, and sewerage activities of the City, which 
are presented as busmess-type activities in the govemment-wide financial statements. The City of 
Port Allen uses two enteiprise fimds - one to account for its water and gas services, and one to 
account for its sewer services The City of Port Allen has no intemal service fimds. 

Propnetary fimd financial statements provide the same type of information as the govemment-wide 
financial statements, only m more detail Proprietary fimd financial statements provide separate 
infonnation for the water and gas and sewerage operations, which are considered to be major fimds 
ofCity of Port Allen. 

Notes to the basic financial statements The notes provide additional information that is essential to 
a fiill understanding of the data provided in the government-wide and fimd financial statements. 

Other information. In addition to the basic financial statements and accompanying notes, this report 
also presents certain required supplementary information conceming the City of Port Allen's 
compliance with budgets for its major fimds 

The combinmg statements referred to earher in connection with norunajor govemmental funds are 
presented immediately followmg the required supplementary mfonnation on budgetary compansons. 



City of Port Allen, Louisiana 

Management's Discussion and Analysis 

June 30,2013 

Financial Analysis of Govemment-wide Activities 

As noted earlier, net position may serve over time as a usefiil indicator of a government's financial 
position. In the case of the City of Port Allen, assets exceed habihties by $15,771,699 at the close of 
the most recent fiscal year 

A large portion of the City of Port Allen's net position (34 percent) reflects its investment in capital 
assets (e.g., land, buildings, machinery, and eqmpment), less any related debt used to acquire those 
assets that is still outstanding The City of Port Allen uses these capital assets to provide services to 
citizens; consequentiy, these assets are not available for fiiture spendmg Although the City of Port 
Allen's investment in its capital assets is reported net of related debt, it should be noted that the 
resources needed to repay this debt must be provided firom other sources, since the cq)ital assets 
themselves cannot be used to liquidate these habilities. 

City of Port Allen's Net Position 

Governmcntfll ^ctiviGes 
20U 2012 

Business-tvoe Activities 
2013 2012 

Total 

2013 2012 

Current aod o&cr assets 
Restncted assets 
Coital assets 

Total assets 

Cunent and other liabilities 
Long-term habibties 

Total babilities 

9,722,663 
599,225 

8,069,613 

9.677,643 
650.758 

8,194,491 

2,151,199 
382,101 

4,590,226 

2.167.578 
381,149 

4.577 526 

11,873,862 
981326 

12,659,839 

S 11,845,221 
1.031.907 

12.772.017 

18391,501 

1313347 
5,966,781 

7380,128 

18.522,892 

1,125^94 
6,110,744 

7,236,038 

7,123326 

576307 
1386,893 

2,463300 

7.126.253 

617.133 
1,947376 

2,564.409 

25315.027 

1389,654 
7353,674 

9,743328 

25,649.145 

1.742,427 
8,058,020 

9,800,447 

Net position. 

Invested in capital assets. 
net of related debt 

Restncted 
Unrcstncted 

Total net position 

2374,613 
5347374 
3389386 

J 11,111373 S 

2,474.491 
5,817.551 
2,994.812 

11.286,854 S 

2365326 
900,000 
895,100 

4,660326 S 

2.764,526 
900.000 
897318 

4,561,844 3 

5,439339 
6,147374 
4,184,486 

i 15,771,699 $ 

5339.017 
6.717.551 
3,892,130 

15.848.698 

The balance of unrestricted net position of $4,184,486 is used to meet the City of Port Allen's 
ongoing obligations to citizens and creditors 

At the end of the current fiscal year, the City of Port Allen is able to report positive balances m all 
categones of net position, both for the govemment as a whole, as well as for its separate 
govemmental and business-type activities 

8 



City of Port Allen, Louisiana 

Management's Discussion and Analysis 

June 30,2013 

The City of Port Allen's net position decreased by $76,999 durmg the current fiscal year The 
following is a summary of the City of Port Allen's changes m net position 

City of Port Allen's Changes in Net Position 

Revenues 

Program revenues 

Charges for services 

Grants and coQtnbutions 

General revenues 

Property taxes 

Franchise taxes 

Intergovernmental revenues 

Investment eammgs 

Otber 

Total revenues 

Expenses 

General Govcmmmt 

Pubbc Safety 

Roads and Dnunage 

Depot Welcommg Center 

Sanitation 

Anunal Control 

Welferc 

Community Development 

Fleet Mamtenance 

Debt Service 

Water, Sewage and Gas 

Total expenses 

hicrease (decrease) before transfers 
Transfers m (out) 

Net mcrease (decrease) 
Net position - begmning 

Net position at end of year 

?013 

S 851,041 S 

616377 

546,417 

307,481 

4,177334 

(46311) 

49^2S 

6303,162 

1,116,060 

3,094352 

864,443 

10,762 

563,413 

30363 

600,465 

16367 

117386 

260,061 

-
6,674,672 

(171310) 
(3371) 

(175.481) 
11386354 

S 11,111373 $ 

2012 

834,744 

563.075 

531.880 

315.896 

4.137361 

93,897 

33.470 

6.510.823 

998,471 

2,912.172 

839,586 

12.844 

482.769 

36.532 

541,062 

27.525 

116,617 

327.006 

. 
6394.584 

216339 

-

216339 
11.070,615 

11386,854 

Bosmess-tvpc AcHvittLS 

?(H3 

S 2,103,432 S 

138,241 

-
-
-

(14,434) 

16,775 

2344,014 

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

2,149303 

2,149303 

94311 
3371 

98,482 
4361344 

S 4.660326 S 

2012 

2.458,699 

591,632 

-
-
-

9,174 

17335 

3,076.740 

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

2,080,578 

2.080,578 

996,162 

-

996,162 
3.565,682 

4.561.844 

Totel 

2013 

$ 2354,473 % 

755,118 

546,417 

307,4«1 

4,177334 

(60345) 

66,698 

8,747,176 

1,116,060 

3,094352 

864,443 

10.762 

563,413 

30363 

600,465 

16.267 

117,986 

260,061 

2,149303 

8324,175 

(76399) 

-

(76,999) 
15348,698 

S 15,771.699 $ 

2012 

3393,443 

1,154.707 

531.880 

315396 

4,137361 

103.071 

50.705 

9.587.563 

998,471 

2.912,172 

839386 

12.844 

482.769 

36,532 

541.062 

27325 

116.617 

327,006 

2,080,578 

8375,162 

1312,401 
-

1312,401 
14.636397 

15.848.698 



City of Port Allen, Louisiana 

Management's Discussion and Analysis 

June 30,2013 

Governmental Activities 

Revenues for the City of Port Allen's govemmental activities for the year ended June 30, 2013 were 
$6,503,160 compared to $6,510,826 m the year ended June 30, 2012. 

• Sales taxes mcreased by $44,375. Sales taxes are 60% of total revenues. 

Business-type activities 

The business-type activities of the City are those for which the City charges a fee to customers to 
help cover aD or most of the cost of certam services it provides. The City's Water & Gas and Sewer 
fimds are addressed here 

• Charges for services for the City's business-type acUvities were $2,120,207, a decrease of 
$355,267, mainly as a result of decreased cost of natural gas. 

• The City's busmess-type activities resulted m a total operatmg loss of $29,296. 

• The water fimd operating income decreased by $404,209 as a result of decreased cost of natural 
gas, while sewer operating mcome decreased by $20,443 primarily due to an mcrease in 
depreciation expense. 

10 



City of Port Allen, Louisiana 

Management's Discussion and Analysis 

June 30,2013 

Total Govemmental Activities Revenues 

Charges for services 
Grants and contributions 
Property taxes 
Intergovernmental. 

Sales taxes 
Other 

Franchise taxes 
Other 

Total governmental activities revenues 

Amount 

$ 851,041 
616,877 
546,417 

3,941,287 
236,647 
307,481 

3,412 

$ 6,503,162 

Fercentase 

13% 
9% 
8% 

61% 
4% 
5% 
0% 

100% 

Revenues 

[^Charges for services 

§ Grants & Contributions 

D Property Taxes 

D Intergovernmental - Sales Tax 

• Intergovernmental - Other 

[3 Franchise Taxes 

Ei Other 
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City of Port Allen, Louisiana 

Management's Discussion and Analysis 

June 30,2013 

Total Govemmental Activities Expenditures 

The cost of all govemmental activities this year was $6,674,672, an increase of $187,924 Key 
factors for the mcrease were: (1) $157,680 increase m public safety, (2) $14,252 increase m roads 
and drainage, (3) $80,644 mcrease in samtation, (4) $59,403 mcrease m welfare and (5) $11,258 
decrease m commumty development expenses. 

General govemment 
Pubbc safety 
Roads and drainage 
Sanitation 
Welfare 
Commumty Development 
Debt Service 
Other 

Total governmental activities expenditures 

Amount 
$ 1,116,060 

3,094,852 
864,443 
563,413 
600,465 

16,267 
260,061 
159,111 

$ 6,674,672 

Percentage 
17% 
47% 
13% 
8% 
9% 
0% 
4% 
2% 

100% 

The City of Port Allen's largest govemmental activity is public safety. The graph below shows the 
expenses generated by all governmental activities. 

Expenditures 

4% 2% 

13% 

I^ General govemment 

O Rubric safety 

DRoads and drainage 

D Sanitation 

B Welfare 

[0 Debt Service 

O Other 
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City of Port Alien, Louisiana 

Management's Discussion and Analysis 

June 30,2013 

Financial Analysis of the City of Port Allen's Funds 

Govemmental Funds 

As noted earlier, the City of Port Allen uses fimd accountmg to ensure and demonstrate comphance with 
finance-related legal requirements. The focus of the City of Port Allen's govemmental funds is to 
provide informafaon on near-term inflows, outflows, and balances of spendable resources Such 
information is usefiil in assessing the City of Port Allen's financing requirements. In particular, 
unreserved fimd balance may serve as a usefiil measure of a City's net resources available for spending 
at the end of the fiscal year 

• As of the close of the current fiscal year, the City of Port Allen's govemmental funds reported a 
combined endmg fimd balance of $8,859,724, a decrease of $218,206 in comparison with the prior 
fiscal year Of this amount, $3,612,350 or 40% was unassigned and available for spendmg. 
$5,247,374 or 60% was non-spendable, restncted or committed to indicate that it is not available 
for new spending 

The General Fund is the chief operatmg fiind of the City of Port Allen. At the end of the cunent 
fiscal year, unassigned fimd balance of the General Fund was $3,612,345. That amount is 
unassigned and is available for spending at the City Council's discretion. The total fimd balance of 
the City of Port Allen's General Fund mcreased by $277,542 

The fimd entitied "Port Allen Fire Subdistnct Number 3" accoimts for fire and emergency 
activities. At the end of the current fiscal year, restncted fimd balance of the Fund was $1,467,913, 
a decrease of $378,027 

The Capital Improvements Fund accumulates monies for fiiture capital outlays, as decided upon by 
the City's management and approved by the City Council. At the end of the current fiscal year, the 
fund balance of this fimd was $714,495, an mcrease of $26,440 All of this balance is committed 
for capital improvements. 

The Low Income Housmg Assistance Fund accounts for all receipts and expenditures of fimds 
received fi-om the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development for rental assistance to 
low mcome citizens who qualify At the end of the current fiscal year, the fimd balance of this 
fund was $8,266 all of which is restricted for housmg assistance. 

13 



City of Port Allen, Louisiana 

Management's Discussion and Analysis 

June 30,2013 

• The Mumcipal Complex Debt Service Fund is operational through proceeds fi-om debt and 
transfers firom the Capital Improvements Fund of the City. At the end of the current fiscal year, 
the fimd balance of this fimd was $256,934, all of which is restricted for debt service. 

• The Fire Station Project Debt Service Fund is operational through proceeds fi-om debt and transfers 
from the Port Allen Fire Subdistrict Number 3 Fund. At the end of the current fiscal year, the fimd 
balance of this fund was $235,316, all of which is restncted for debt service 

Proprietary Funds 

The Water & Gas Fund and the Sewer Fimd net position increased by $98,482. The prior year increase 
was $996,162. The decrease primanly occurred because of operating income declining $355,727 and 
operating grants decLmmg by $453,391 We expect there will be a profit in the year ending June 30, 
2014 

General Fund Budgetary Highlights 

The budget policy of the City of Port Allen complies with state law, as amended, and as set forth in 
Louisiana Revised Statutes Title 39, Chapter 9, Louisiana Local Govemment budget Act (LSA-R.S. 
39 1301 etseq) 

Tbe original budget for the General Fund of the City of Port Allen was adopted on June 9,2012 Some 
amendments were made Differences between the budget and the actual results of the General Fund are 
as follows: 

Revenues 
• General Fund revenues were $388,463 and $484,723 higher than revised and original budget 

estimates, respectvely Sales tax revenue was the largest contributor to those favorable budget 
variances. 

Expenditures 
• Total expenditures were $199,952 (4 1%) higher than the revised budget estimate and 

$225,852 (4.7%) higher than the original budget estimate, pnmarily due to accrual of lawsuits 
settied subsequent to year end totaling $175,000. 
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City of Port Ailen, Louisiana 

Management's Discussion and Analysis 

June 30,2013 

Capital Assets 

The City's mvestment in capital assets for its govemmental and business type activities as of June 30, 
2013 amounts to $12,659,839 (net of accumulated depreciation). This mvestment m capital assets 
includes land and land improvements, buildings and structures, fiimiture and fixtures, equipment and 
vehicles, the sewer system and wastewater treatment plant, and the water and gas systems Due to its 
size, the City of Port Allen is not required to report infi-astructure assets acquired before June 30, 2001. 
However, the City will continue to report new infrastructure assets in the year acquired. 

Additional information on the City's capital assets can be found in Note 5 on page 46 through 48 of this 
financial report. 

Land and Land iTTiprovements 
Construction in progress 
Buildings and structures 
Furniture and Fixtures 
Equipment and vehicles 
Wastewater treatment plant 
Water System 
Gas System 
Sewer System 

Total 

Governmental Activities 
2013 

S 861301 
-

5,954,120 
190,021 

1,064,171 

-
-
-
-

$ 8,069,613 

2012 

$ 861,301 
-

6,143.001 
235,955 
954,234 

-
" 
-
-

S 8.194.491 

Busmess-tvoe Activities 
2013 

S 23^73 
-

171,461 
4,410 

69,901 
1.809,137 
1,109,673 

147,117 
1.254,954 

$ 4,590,226 

2012 

$ 23,573 
588.818 
180.525 

10.648 
91.159 

1.837.212 
397,152 
156.812 

1,291.627 

$ 4.577.526 

Total 
2013 

$ 884,874 
-

6,125,581 
194,431 

1,134,072 
1,809,137 
1,109,673 

147,117 
1,254,954 

$ 12.659,839 

$ 

2012 

884.874 
588,818 

6.323.526 
246.603 

1.045.393 
1.837.212 

397.152 
156M2 

1.291.627 

$ 12.772.017 

Major capital asset events dunng the fiscal year mcluded the followmg 

• The purchase of a new fire truck and related equipment for $346,264 
• Completion of the new water well for $158,592 
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City of Port Allen, Louisiana 

Management's Discussion and Analysis 

June 30,2013 

Long Term Debt 

At the end of the current fiscal year, the City of Port Allen had total debt outstanding of $8,126,675. Of 
this amount, $5,495,000 compnses debt backed by the ftill faith and credit of the government, 
$1,725,000 represents debt secured by specified revenue sources, $525,561 represents the City's 
estimated Uabdity for compensated absences, and $381,114 represents the City's estimated habihty for 
other postemployment benefits The following table summarizes debt outstanding at June 30, 2013. 

Long Term Debt 

Govemmental Activities Business-type Activities Total 
2013 2012 2013 2012 2013 2012 

Revenue Bonds Payable $ 5,495,000 $ 5.720.000 $ 1,725,000 $ 1.813,000 S 7,220,000 $ 7,533,000 
Other Post Employment 
Benefit Obbgations 293,903 239,984 87,211 71,717 381.114 311.701 
Compensated Absences 362^79 375,760 162,682 150,559 525^61 526.319 

Total Long Tenn Debt $ 6,151,782 $ 6,335,744 $ 1,974,893 $ 2,035.276 $ 8,126,675 $ 8^71.020 

During the fiscal year, the City's long term debt decreased by $244,345 due to (1) repayment of $88,000 
to the Department of Environmental Quality Revolving Loan Fund, (2) repayment of $225,000 on bonds 
issued for the new fire station, (3) an overall decrease of $758 m the estimated long term compensated 
absences and (4) an overall increase of $69,413 m the estimated Uabdity for post employment benefit 
obligations. 

For additional mformation regarding capital assets and long-term debt, see the notes to the basic 
financial statements. 
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City of Port Allen, Louisiana 

Management's Discussion and Analysis 

June 30,2013 

New Accounting Pronouncement Implemented 

The City of Port Allen unplemented Govemmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement 63, 
Financial Reporting of Deferred Outflows of Resources, Deferred Inflows of Resources, and Net 
Position in fiscal year endmg June 30, 2013. GASB 63 provides gmdance for the reportmg deferred 
outflow of resources, deferred inflows of resources, and net position in the statement of financial 
position and related disclosures. The reader will note a change m terminology from "net assets" to "net 
position" 

Economic Factors and Next Year's Budgets and Rates 

The foUowing economic factors were considered when the budget for fiscal year 2014 was presented to 
the Councd 

• For the year ending June 30, 2014, the City of Port Allen has projected a slight mcrease in 
property tax revenues of $21,280 or 4.22% over the budget for the prior fiscal year, an mcrease 
m sales tax revenues of $75,700 or 3.32% over the budget for FY 2013, and an overall increase 
in general fimd revenues of $210,040 or 5 19%. This budget should provide the City with a 
projected surplus and increase m fimd balance of approximately $343,000. These fimds can be 
used by City govemment for necessary capital expenditures to improve streets and drainage, 
provide improvements to the City of Port Allen's Pohce Department's fleet of vehicles, or 
reduce the City's long-term debt. 

• Budgeted expenditures are expected to mcrease by $43,271 over the pnor fiscal year The 
majonty of the increase is because of a proposed cost of living mcreases for the City's 
employees and continued increases m employee benefits costs of health care and retirement. 

Requests for Information 

This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the City of Port Allen's finances for 
all those with an interest in the City of Port Allen's finances. Questions concemmg any of the 
information provided in this report or requests for additional financial information should be addressed 
to Chief Financial Officer of the City of Port Allen, 375 Court Street, Port Allen, LA, 70767, or by 
calling (225) 346-5670. 
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CITY OF PORT ALLEN, LOUISIANA 
Statement of Net Position 

Assets 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Investments 
Receivables, net 
Due from other funds 
Ehie from other govemments 
Prepaid items and other assets 
Capitalized bond costs 
Restncted assets 

Cash and cash eqmvalents 
Capital assets-

Land 
Odicr capital assets, net of depreciation 

Total assets 

Liabilities 
Cunent habihties 

Accounts payable 
Due to other funds 
Deposits and deferred charges 
Accrued mtocst payable 
Bonds payable, due withm one year 

Noncunent liabilities 
Conqxnsatcd absences 
OPEB obhgauons 
Bonds payable, due m more than one year 

Total habihties 

Net Position 
Invested m capital assets, net of related debt 
Restncted for 

Prepaid expenses 
Public safety 
Weliiare 
Debt service 
Capital ur^rovcments 
OrdinanreNo 1 of 2006 

Uniestnctcd 

Total net position 

Government 
activities 

$ 5,977,436 
2,238,602 

168,172 
565,704 
426,S44 

12,390 
333,815 

599,225 

861,301 
7,208,312 

18391,501 

614,595 
406,151 

-
107,601 
185,000 

362,879 
293,902 

5310,000 

7,280,128 

2374,613 

1U13 
1,470,913 

8,266 
492,250 
764,732 

2300,000 
3,289386 

$ 11,111373 

Pnmary Government 
Business-type 

activities 

$ 1,671333 $ 
150,440 
309,829 

13,413 
-

6,184 
-

382,101 

23373 
4366,653 
7,123326 

145334 
172,965 
165,411 

4,097 
88,000 

' 
162,682 
87,211 

1,637.000 
2,463,200 

2365,226 

-
-
-
-
-

900,000 
895,100 

S 4.660326 S 

Total 

7,648,769 
2389,042 

478,001 
579,117 
426344 

18374 
333315 

981326 

884374 
11,774,965 
25315,027 

760,429 
579,116 
165,411 
111,698 
273,000 

525361 
381.113 

6,947,000 

9,743328 

5,439339 

11,213 
1,470313 

8366 
492350 
764,732 

3,400,000 
4,184.486 

15,771,699 

June 30,2013 

Component 
unit 

$ 389337 
187311 

-
13,197 

-
-
-

-

-
19,175 

609.U0 

23,000 
-
-
-
-

-
-
_ 

23,000 

19.175 

-
-
-
-
-
-

566345 

$ 586,120 

See Notes to Fvumaal Statements 18 



CITY OF FORT ALLEN, LOUISIANA 
Statement of Activities Year Ended June 30,2013 

ExpeniM 

Program Rcvenuo 
Net (expentes) revenue and 

change In net poahlon 
Operating Primnrj Govemment 

Chargei for granti and Govemmental Buainc»-type 
lervlcca contribiitioni nctlvltica acllville* Total 

Component 
unlta 

Punc tloni/progrs nu 

Primai7 government 
Oovenunentol activitiea 

Oeneral govemment 
Public sarety 
Road) aod drainage 
Depot wfllconung center 
Samtation 
Aniiiul control 
Welfare 
Community development 
Fleet maintenance 
Debt service 

Total govenuTicnta] activities 

$ 1.116.060 S 
3.094,852 

864,443 
10,762 

563,413 
30.363 

600.465 
16.267 

117.986 
260,061 

6,674,672 

356,927 
77,973 

416.141 

851.041 

106,698 

-
-
-
-
-

510,179 

-
-
. 

616,877 

1 (652,435) S 
(3,016.879) 

(864.443) 
(10,762) 

(147.272) 
(30,363) 
(90,286) 
(16,267) 

(117.986) 
f260.061) 

(5J06.754) 

J (652,433) $ 
P,016,879) 

(864.443) 
(10,762) 

(147,272) 
(30,363) 
(90,286) 
(16.267) 

(117,986) 
(260,061) 

(5,206.754) 

Busineu-type activities 
Water and Gas 
Sewer 

Total butmeaa-type activitiea 
Total pnmaiy government 

1.S41.525 
607,978 

2.149.503 
S 8,824,175 S 

1.236.943 
866.489 

2,103,432 
2,954.473 S 

138,241 

138041 
755.118 

-

. 
(V06,754) 

(166.341) 
2S8.5I1 
92,170 
92,170 

(166,341) 
258.511 

92.170 
(5,114,584) 

-

. 
-

Component unlli 
Oty Court 295,539 83.467 

General tevenuei 
Property Uxea 
Franchise taxes 
IntcTgovemmental revenue 

Sales and use taxes 
Other taxes 
Other income 

laveitmcat eanungs 
Gain on sole of assets 
Miscellaneous 

Trans fen 

Total general revenues and transfers 

diange in net posilion 

Net position - beginning 

Net position • endmg 

546,417 
307.481 

3,941,287 
80,051 

196,596 
(46,511) (14,434) 

546,417 

307,481 

3,941.287 

80,031 

156.596 

(60,945) 744 

49.924 
f3,972) 

5.031,273 

(173,481) 

11.286.854 

16,775 
3.971 

6 J I 2 

98.482 

4,561.844 

66,699 

5.037,586 

(76,998) 

15,848,698 

-

744 

84.111 

SOI .909 

$ 11.111,373 S 4,660326 S 15,771.700 S 
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CITY OF PORT ALLEN, LOUISL^JVA 
Balance Sheet, Govemmental Funds 

Assets 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Investments 
Receivables, net 
Due fipom other fimds 
Due from odier governments 
Prepaid items and other assets 
Restncted cash and cash equivalents 

Total assets 

$ 

S 

General 

4,031,170 
1362304 

167366 
460,782 
279358 

11313 

6312393 

Port Alien 

Fire 
Subdistnct 
Number 3 

$ 1,175380 
376,098 

906 
104396 
142,644 

1,177 

s 1300301 

Low Income 
Housmg 

Fund 

$ 10,091 

S 10,091 

Other 
Governmental 

Funds 

S 

_ $ _ 

760,795 

626 
3342 

599324 
1364387 

June 30,2013 

Total 
Governmental 

Funds 

S 

S 

5377,436 
2338,602 

168,172 
565,704 
426344 

12390 
599324 

9388372 

Liabihties and Fund Balance 

Liabihties: 
Accounts payable 
Due to other funds 
Accrued mterest payable 

Total liabilities 

572390 
114,044 

686334 

42306 
290382 1325 

332388 1325 

107,600 

107,600 

614396 
406,151 
107^600 

1,128347 

Fund balance. 
Nonspendable 

Prepaid Items 
Restnctcd-

Pubhc safe^ 
Welfare 
Debt service 

Committed. 
Capital unprovements 
OidmanccNo 1 of 2006 

Unassigned 

Total fund balance 
Total habihties and 

fund balance 

11313 

3,000 

2300,000 
3,612345 

6,126358 

1,467313 
8366 

1,467313 8366 

492350 

764,732 

5 

1356387 

11313 

1,470313 
8366 

492350 

764,732 
2300300 
3,612350 

8359,724 

S 6312392 $ 1300301 10391 1364387 9388371 

See Notes to FmanciaJ Statements 20 



CITY OF PORT ALLEN, LOUISL\NA 
Reconciliation of the Governmental Funds Balance Sheet 

to the Statement of Net Assets 
June 30, 2013 

Fnnd balances - total governmental funds 

Amounts reported for governmental activities m the statement of 
net assets are different because-

Coital assets used m govemmental activities are not financial 
resources and, therefore, are not reported m the govemmcntai fimds 

Govemmental capital assets 

Less accumulated depreciation 

Other long-term assets are not available to pay for current>penod 

expenditures and, therefore, arc deferred m the funds 

Capitalized bond costs 

Long-term liabilities are not due and payable m the current penod and, 

therefore, are not reported ih the govemmental fiinds 

Bonds payable 

OPEB obligations 

Compensated absences 

Net position of govemmental activities 

8,859,724 

$ 13,007380 
(4337,667) 

(5,495300) 
(293300) 
(362379) 

8,069,613 

333315 

(6,151,779) 

$ 11,111373 

See Notes to Fmancial Statements 21 



CITY OF PORT ALLEN, LOUISIANA 
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance 
Governmental Funds 

Year Ended June 30, 2013 

General 

S 853398 
356325 

2366,711 
437,790 
56323 

(53317) 
25353 

4343383 

877367 
2346,125 

853,169 
10,762 

563,413 
30363 

-
16367 

115,175 

Port Allen 
Fux 

Subdistnct 
Number 3 

$ 
-

1387,195 
-
-

5.634 
24371 

1,417300 

280,466 
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

Low Income 
Housing 

Fund 

S 
-

510.179 
-
-

26 
-

510305 

-
-
-
-
-

600,465 
-
-

Other 
Govenunental 

Funds 

$ 
-

30,726 
-
-

1,046 
-

31,772 

2300 
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

Total 
Govemmental 

Funds 

$ 853398 
356325 

4,794311 
437.790 
56323 

(463U) 
49324 

6303,160 

879367 
2326391 

853,169 
30,762 

563,413 
30363 

600,465 
16367 

115.175 

Revenues 
Taxes 
Licenses and permits 
Intergovernmental 
Char̂ ges for services 
Fines and forfeitures 
Investment eammgs 
Miscellaneous 

Total revenues 

Expenditures 
Current 

General govemment 
PiibhcsafeQ' 
Roads and drainage 
Depot welcome center 
Sanitation 
Health 
Welfare 
Communis development 
Fleet mamtenance 

Cf^italoutl^ 
General govemment 
Pubbc safe^ 
Fleet maintenance 

Debt service 
Prmcipal 
Interest and other diarges 

Total expenditures 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over 
Expenditures 

Other Financmg Sources (Uses) 
Refiindmg bonds issued 
Operating transfers m 
Operatmg transfers out 

Total other financmg sources (uses) 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Other 
FiDancing Sources Over Expenditures 
and Other Fmancing Uses 

Fund Balances 
Beginmng 
Ending 

6,658 346365 352323 

-

5,018399 

(475,016) 

-

626,731 

790,469 

-

600,465 

(90360) 

225,000 
243,699 

471.199 

(439,427) 

225,000 
243,699 

6.717394 

(214334) 

981,052 
(228,494) 
752358 

277342 

5349316 

(1,168,496) 
(1,168,496) 

(378,027) 

1345,940 

(4,950) 
(4.950) 

(95310) 

103,476 

419,722 
a306) 

416316 

(22311) 

1379,498 

1,400,774 
(1,404,746) 

(3.972) 

(218306) 

9377330 
S 6,126358 $ 1,467313 8366 S 1356,987 S 8359.724 

See Notes to Financial Statements 22 



CITY OF PORT ALLEN, LOUISIANA 
Recondbation of the Governmental Funds Statement of Revenues, 

Expenditures, Changes in Fund Balances to the Statement of Activities 
Year Ended June 30,2013 

Amounts reported for governmental activities m the statement of activines 
are different because 

Net change m fund balances - total govenunental funds 

Govemmental fimds rt:port capital outlays as expenditures However, 
m the statement of activities, the cost of those assets is allocated over 
their estmaaled useful hves and reported as depreciation expense 

Capital outlay 
Depreciation expense 

The issuance of long term debt provides current financial resources to 
govemmental funds, while the repayment of the prmcipal of long tenn debt 
consumes the cunent financial resources of govemmental fimds Neither 
transaction, however, has any effect on net assets 

Prmcipal payments 

Some expenses reported m the statement of activities do not require the 
use of current financial resources and, therefore, arc not reported as 
e3q>enditures m governmental funds 

Amortization of issuance costs 
AmortizaUon of ongmal issue discount 
OPEB expenses 
Compensated ab&enses 

Change m net position of govemmcntai activities 

(218306) 

352322 
(477.800) 

(124378) 

225,000 
225300 

(10307) 
(6,054) 

(53317) 
12381 

(5V97) 

(175,481) 

See Notes to Financial Statements 23 



CITY OF PORT ALLEN, LOUISLVNA 
Statement of Net Position, Proprietary Funds June 30,2013 

Busmess-type Activities Enterprise Funds 
Water 
&Gas 

$ 1,011333 
150,440 
198,180 

11.943 
3333 

Sewer 

S 660,000 
-

111,649 
1,470 
2,651 

Total 

$ 1,671333 
150,440 
309329 

13,413 
6,184 

Assets 
Current Assets 

Cash and cash eqmvalents 
Investments 
Accounts receivable, net 
Due from other funds 
Prepaid expenses and other current assets 

Total cunent assets 1375,429 775,770 2451,199 

Non-current Assets 
Restncted. 

Cash and cash eqmvalents 

Total restncted assets 

Capital assets 
Land and land unprovements 
Buildmgs and structures 
Furniture and fixtures 
Eqmpment and vehicles 
Wastewater treatment plant 
Water system 
Gas system 
Sewer system 
Less accumulated depreciation 

Total capital assets (net of accumulated depreciation) 

Total non-current assets 

Total assets 

165,411 

165.411 

16.193 
305,659 
109,809 
239376 

-
2370,993 

917,071 
-

(2322395) 

1336,606 

1,702,017 

3,077,446 

216,690 

216,690 

7380 
-

7394 
111375 

2,401348 
-
-

2,014312 
(1.489.489) 

3,053.620 

3370310 

4,046380 

382401 

382,101 

23373 
305,659 
117303 
351351 

2,401348 
2370.993 

917371 
2,014312 

(3311384) 

4390326 

4372327 

7,123326 

See Notes to Financial Statements 24 ContiTwed on next page 



CITY OF PORT ALLEN, LOUISLANA 
Statement of Net Position, Proprietary Funds, Continued June 30, 2013 

Business-type Activities Enterprise Fands 

Lmbilities 
Current Liabihties (payable from current assets): 

Accounts payable 
Due to other funds 
C ûstomcr deposits 

Total current liabilities (payable &om cunent assets) 

Current Liabilities (payable from restncted assets): 
Accmed mterest payable on revenue bonds 
Chirrent portion of long-temi debt 

Total current habihties (payable fiom restncted assets) 

Non-current Liabilities: 
Compensated absences 
OPEB obligations 
Bonds and notes payable 

Total non-cunent liabiliUes 

Total habilities 

Water & 
Gas 

117331 
151324 
165,411 
434366 

-
-
-

107.907 
58355 

-
166,462 

600,728 

Sewer 

28303 
21,641 

-
49344 

4,097 
88,000 
92,097 

54,775 
28,656 

1,637,000 
1,720,431 

1,862,472 

Total 

145334 
172365 
165,411 

484310 

4,097 
88,000 
92,097 

162,682 
87311 

1,637.000 
1386393 

2,463300 

Net Position 
Invested in coital assets, net of related debt 
Restncted for 

OrdmanceNo 1 of 2006 
Unrestncted 

Total net position 

1336,606 

900,000 
40.112 

1328,620 

854.988 

2365326 

900,000 
895400 

$ 2.476.718 $ 2.183,608 $ 4.660326 
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CITY OF PORT ALLEN, LOUISIANA 
Statement of Revenues, Expenses and 
Changes m Fund Net Position 
Proprietary Funds 

Year Ended June 30,2013 

Business-type Activities Enterprise Funds 
Water & 

Gas 

$ 736390 
473,100 

-
21,466 
5.787 

16,775 

Sewer 

$ 
-

865389 
1300 

-
-

Total 

$ 736390 
473,100 
865389 
22.666 
5,787 

16,775 

Operating Revenues 
Charges for services 

Gas sales 
Water sales 
Sewer service charges 
Coimection fees 
Delmquent charges 

Miscellaneous 
Total Operating Revenues 1353,718 866,489 2,120307 

Operating Expenses 
Persona] services 
(Dontractual services and other 
Supplies 
Matenals 
Heat, light and power 
Depreciation 

Total Operating Expenses 

Operating Income (Loss) 

NoDoperating Revenues (Expenses) 
Operatmg grants 
Interest expense 
Investment eammgs 

Total Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses) 

Income (loss) before transfers 

Transfer m 
Transfer (out) 

Increase (Decrease) in net assets 

723397 
241,175 
27381 

423.714 
48,722 
77,136 

307,073 
115336 
22,767 

1338 
60,649 

100,015 

1,030,470 
356,711 
50,148 

425,652 
109371 
177,151 

1341325 

(287,807) 

138341 

1.853 
140,094 

(147.713) 

73,079 

(74,634) 

607378 

258311 

(16363) 
276 

(16387) 

242324 

(69,108) 

173416 

2,149303 

(29396) 

138341 
(16363) 

2429 
123,807 

94311 

73,079 
(69,108) 

98.482 

Net position 
Beguining 
Endmg 

2351352 2,010,492 4361,844 
$ 2.476,718 $ 2,183,608 $ 4.660326 
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CITY OF PORT ALLEN, LOUISIANA 
Statement of Cash Flaws 
Proprietary Funds 

Year Ended June 30,2013 

Business-type Activities Enterprise Funds 
Water & 

Gas 

$ 1375,702 
(649,724) 
(703312) 

16,775 

38,941 

73,079 

73,079 

(189350) 
138341 

(51.609) 

2.937 

2.937 

Sewer 

$ 755,111 
(202,061) 
(299,041) 

254,009 

(69,108) 

(69408) 

47393 
(88,000) 
(16,654) 

(57.061) 

100,000 
586 

100386 

Total 

$ 2,130313 
(851,785) 

(1,002353) 
16,775 

292350 

(69,108) 
73,079 

3371 

(189350) 
138341 
47393 

(88300) 
(16,654) 

(108,670) 

100.000 
3323 

103323 

Cash Flows From Operating Activities 
Receipts from customers 
Payments to supphers 
Payments to en^loyees for services and benefits 
Other operating cash receipts 

Net Cash Provided By (Used In) Operatmg Activities 

Cash Flows From Noncapital Financing Activities 
Transfers to other funds 
Transfers fiom other funds 

Net Cash Provided By (Used in) Noncapital Financing Actrvities 

Cash Flows From Capital and Related Fmanang Activities 
Purchase of coital assets 
Operating grant 
Proceeds fiom coital debt 
Pnncipal paid on revenue bonds 
Interest paid 

Net Cash Provided By (Used In) Capital and Related 
Financmg Activities 

Cash Flows From Investing Activities 
Proceeds fiom matunty of mvestments 
Interest received 

Net Cash Provided By (Used In) Investmg Activities 

Increase (Decrease) m Cash and Cash Eqni\'alents 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Beginmng 
Fj i r f ing 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Restricted Assets 

Totals 

63348 228,426 291,774 

1,113396 
S 1,176,744 

s 1311333 
165,411 

S 

$ 

648364 
876,690 

660.000 
216,690 

1,761,660 
S 2,053,434 

$ 1,671333 
382401 

S 1,176,744 876,690 S 2,053,434 
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CITY OF PORT ALLEN, LOUISIANA 
Statement of Cash Flows 
Proprieta/y Funds, Continued 

Year Ended June 30, 2013 

Business-type Activities Enterprise Funds 

Cash Flows From Operating Activities 
Operating mcome 
Adjustments lo reconcile operatmg mcome to net cash 

provided by operatmg activities 
Depreciation 
(Increase) decrease m assets 

Accounts receivable 
Prepaid expenses 

Increase (decrease) m liabihues 
Accounts payable and accnied expenses 
Deposits 
OPEB obbgations 
Compensated absences 

Net Cash Provided By (Used In) Operating Activities 

Water & 
Gas 

$ (287.807) 

77.135 

171382 
33,848 

9,903 
881 

10336 
9,049 

$ 38,941 

Sewer 

S 258311 

100,015 

(54,098) 
(II) 

(58,440) 
-

4358 
3,074 

$ 254,009 

Total 

$ (29396) 

177,150 

117.484 
33337 

(48337) 
881 

15,494 
12,123 

$ 292350 
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CITY OF PORT ALLEN, LOUISLyVA 
Statement of Net Position December 31, 2012 
Component Unit 

City 
Court 

Assets 
Cash $ 389,537 
Certificates of deposit 145,513 
Investments 41,698 
Due fi-om other funds 13,197 
Coital assets, net of depreciation 19,175 

Total assets 609,120 

Liabilities 
Due to other govemments 15,900 
Accrued expenses 7,100 

Total Liabilities 23,000 

Net Positioii 
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 19,175 
Unassigped 566,945 

Total net position $ 586,120 

See Notes to Financial Statements 29 



CITY OF PORT ALLEN, LOUISIANA 
Statement of Activities 
Component Unit 

Year Ended December 31, 2012 

Program Revenues 

Charges for 
Expenses Services 

S 295339 S 379.006 

Net (Expenses) 
Revenues and Changes 

in Net Position 

aty 
Court 

$ 83.467 

744 

84311 

501309 
S 586,120 

City Court 
Judiciary 

General Revenues 
Investment earnings 

Change in net position 

Net position - beginning 

Net position - endmg 

See Notes to Financial Statemems 



CITY OF PORT ALLEN, LOUISIANA 
Notes to Financial Statements June 30, 2013 

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 

Reportins Entity, The govemment is a municipal corporation governed by an elected Mayor 
and five member council The accompanying financial statements present the govemment and 
Its component units, entities for which the govemment is considered to be financially 
accountable Blended component units, although legally separate entities, are, in substance, part 
of the government's operations Each discretely presented component unit is reported m a 
separate column in the govemment-wide financial statements to emphasize that it is legally 
separate fi-om the govemment 

Blended comvonent umt. The Port Allen Fire Subdistrict No. 3 serves the citizens of the 
govemment 

Discretely presented component units The City Court of Port AUen serves the citizens of 
the City The voters elect the judge The City is required to provide facilities and funding 
for the operation of the Court 

Complete financial statements for the City Court may be obtamed at the Court's 
administrative office. City Court of Port Allen, 330 South Alexander, Port Allen, Louisiana. 

Related Orsanizations. The followmg organizations were considered for inclusion m the 
reporting entity but did not meet all of the requirements. Therefore, these entities were 
considered to be related organizations not reported m the accompanying basic financial 
statements. 

Fort AUen Volunteer Fire Department and Port AUen Auxiliary Pohce Department These 
potential component umts provide volunteer fire and police services within the city limits 
Although the City does provide facilities and/or some financing, it does not exercise direct 
control over theu* operations. 

Port AUen City Constable This potential component umt is an independently elected official 
and provides services to residents, generally within the geographic boundaries of the City 
However, the City does not have the abihty to exercise influence over its daily operations 

Government-wide and Fund Financial Statements. The govemment-wide financial statements 
include the statement of net position and the statement of activities report information on all of 
the non-fiduciary activities of the primary govemment and its component umt. Govemmental 
activities, which normally are supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues, are reported 
separately fix}m busmess-type activities, which rely to a significant extent on fees and charges for 
support Likewise, the pnmary govemment is reported separately firom certam legally separate 
component umts for which the primary govemment is financially accountable. 
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CITY OF PORT ALLEN, LOUISIANA 
Notes to Financial Statements June 30, 2013 

The statement of activities demonstrates the degree to which the direct expenses of a given 
fimction or segment are offset by program revenues. Direct expenses are those that are clearly 
identifiable withm a specific function or segment Program revenues include 1) charges to 
customers or applicants who purchase, use, or directly benefit fi-om goods, services, or privileges 
provided by a given fimction or segment, and 2) grants and contributions that are restricted to 
meetmg the operational or capital requirements of a particular fimction or segment. Taxes and 
other Items not properly mcluded among program revenues are reported instead as general 
revenues. 

Separate financial statements are provided for govemmental fiinds, propnetary funds, and 
fiduciary fiinds, even though the latter are excluded from government-wide financial statements. 
Major individual governmental fimds and major individual enterpnse fimds are reported as 
separate columns in the fimd financial statements 

Measurement Focus, Basis of Accountine, and Financial Statement Presentation. The 
financial statements of the City are prepared in conformity with generally accepted accoimtmg 
prmciples (GAAP) The Govemmental Accountmg Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted 
standard-setting body for estabhshing govemmental accounting and financial reporting 
principles Pursuant to Govemmental Accountmg Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 62, 
Codification of Accounting and Financial Reporting Guidance Contained in Pre-November 30, 
1989 FASB and AICPA Pronouncements, the City has elected to directly incorporate mto 
GASB's authontative hterature certain pronouncement issued by FASB and its predecessors on 
or before November 30,1989 

The government-wide financial statements are reported using the economic resource 
measurement focus and the accmal basis of accountmg, as are the propnetary fimd financial 
statements. Revenues are recorded when camed and expenses are recorded when a liability is 
incurred, regardless of the timing of related cash flows Property taxes are recognized as 
revenues m the year for which they are levied Grants and similar items are recogmzed as 
revenue as soon as all ehgibility requirements imposed by the provider have been met 

Govemmental fimd fmancial statements are reported usmg the current financial resources 
measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized as 
soon as they are both measurable and available. Revenues are considered to be available when 
they are collectible within the current penod or soon enough thereafter to pay liabilities of the 
current period For this purpose, the govemment considers property taxes to be available if they 
are collected within 60 days of the end of the current fiscal penod Expenditures generally are 
recorded when a liability is incurred, as under accmal accounting. Pnncipal and mterest on 
general long term debt are recorded as fimd liabilities when due or when amoimts have been 
accumulated in the debt service fimd for payments to be made early in the followmg year. 
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CITY OF PORT ALLEN, LOUISIANA 
Notes to Financial Statements June 30, 2013 

However, expenditures related to compensated absences and claims and judgments are only 
recorded when payment is due 

Property taxes, firanchise taxes, licenses, and mterest associated with the current fiscal penod are 
all considered to be susceptible to accmal and so have been recognized as revenues of fhe current 
fiscal penod. All other revenue items are considered to be measurable and available only when 
cash IS received by the govemment 

The govemment reports the followmg major govemmental funds: 

General Fund, The General Fund is the government's primary operating fimd. It 
accoimts for all financial resources of the general government, except those required to be 
accounted for in another fimd. 

Special Revenue Fund: 

Port Allen Fire Subdistrict Number 3 Fund, The Fue District Fund is used to 
account for its proportionate share of a Yi cent sales tax specifically dedicated for 
the purchase and maintenance of firefighting equipment and to provide for 
payment of contractual obligations of the fire subdistnct and to provide fire 
protection to the subdistrict and its citizens 

Low Income Housing Fund The Low Income Housmg Fund is used to account 
for the expenditure and subsequent reimbursement of funds received from the 
U S Department of Housing and Urban Development for rental assistance to low 
income citizens who qualify. 

The govemment reports the followmg major propnetary fimds. 

Enterprise Funds: 

Water and Gas Fund The Water and Gas Fund is to account for the provision of 
water and gas services to the residents of the City. All activities necessary to 
provide such services are accounted for in this fund, mcluding, but not linuted to, 
administration, operations, maintenance, financmg, and related debt service and 
billing. 

Sewer Fund The Sewer Fund is to account for the provision of sewer services to 
the residents of the City. All activities necessary to provide such services are 
accounted for in this fund, including, but not limited to, admimstration, 
operations, maintenance, financing, and related debt service billing 

33 



CITY OF PORT ALLEN, LOUISIANA 
Notes to Financial Statements June 30, 2013 

Private-sector standards of accountmg and financial reportmg issued prior to December 1, 1989, 
generally are followed in both the govemment-wide and proprietary fimd financial statements to 
the extent that those standards do not conflict with or contradict gmdance of the Govemmental 
Accounting Standards Board. Govemments also have the option of following subsequent 
private-sector gmdance for their business-type activities and enterpnse fimds, subject to this 
same limitation. The government has elected not to follow subsequent pnvate-sector guidance 

As a general rule the effect of interfimd activity has been eliminated from the government-wide 
financial statements Exceptions to this general rule are charges between tiie government's 
enterpnse operations Elimination of these charges would distort the direct costs and program 
revenues reported for the vanous fimctions concerned 

Amoimts reported as program revenues mclude 1) charges to customers or applicants for goods, 
services, or pnvileges provided, 2) operating grants and contributions, and 3) capital grants and 
contnbutions Internally dedicated resources are reported as general revenues rather than as 
program revenues. Likewise, general revenues mclude all taxes. 

Proprietary fimds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from non-operating items. 
Operating revenues and expenses generally result fit)m providmg services and producmg and 
delivering goods m connection with a proprietary fimd's principal ongoing operations. The 
principal operating revenues of the Water and Gas fimd and the Sewer fimd are charges to 
customers for sales and services Operating expenses for enterpnse funds include the cost of 
sales and services, administrative expenses, and depreciation on capital assets. All revenues and 
expenses not meeting this definition are reported as non-operatmg revenues and expenses. 

Deposits and Investments. Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand, demand deposits, as 
well as certificates of deposit and short term investments, with a maturity date withm three 
months of the date acquired by the City. 

State law allows the city to invest m any direct obhgation of the Umted States Treasury, other 
debt issued or guaranteed by the fiill faith and credit of the United States, certificates of deposit 
of any bank in Louisiana, mutual fimds which are registered with the Securities and Exchange 
Commission and mvest in securities of the U.S govemment or its agencies, guaranteed 
investment contracts issued by banks or insurance companies or investment grade commercial 
paper of domestic U.S. corporations. The City's mvestment policy is more restnctive m that it 
does not allow guaranteed investment contracts issued by banks or insurance companies, or 
mvestment grade commercial paper of domestic U S. corporations. 

Investments for the City, as well as for its component units, are reported at fair value. The state 
investment pool (LAMP) operates in accordance with state laws and regulations The report 
value of the pool is the same as the fair value of the pool shares 
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CITY OF PORT ALLEN, LOUISIANA 
Notes to Financial Statements June 30, 2013 

Short Term Interfund Receivables/Payables. Durmg the course of operations, numerous 
transactions occur between individual fimds for goods provided or services rendered. These 
receivables and payables are classified as "due lo/fiom other fimds" on the balance sheet Short-
term mterfimd loans, if any, are classified as "interfimd receivables/payables." 

Inventories. Purchases of operatmg supphes are recorded as expenditures when purchased, 
mventories of such supplies are not recorded and are not considered by management to be 
matenal. 

Prepaid Items. Payments made to vendors for services that will benefit periods beyond June 30 
are recorded as prepaid items in both govemment-wide and fimd financial statements. 

Restricted Assets. Restricted assets mclude certam cash and mvestments of the Water & Gas 
Fund, Sewer Fimd, Mumcipal Complex Debt Service Fund, and the Fire Station Project Debt 
Service Fund, which are legally restncted as to their use. The restncted cash and mvestments in 
the govemmental fimds and in the Sewer Fund are held separately and restricted according to the 
applicable bond indenture agreements The restricted cash m the Water & Gas Fund is held in 
trust for customer utility meter deposits. 

Compensated Absences. Full-time, permanent employees of the City earn vacation leave and 
sick leave at various rates dependmg on the number of years of service. The City's policy allows 
employees to accumulate unused sick leave on an unlimited basis and unused vacation leave up 
to 60 days. An employee is compensated for up to 60 days of unused vacation leave at the 
employee's hourly rate of pay at the time of tennination. Upon an employee's retirement, sick 
leave, not to exceed 60 days, and vacation leave not to exceed 60 days shall be paid as severance 
pay. The liabihty for these compensated absences is recorded as long term debt m the 
govemment-wide and propnetary financial statements However, any matured compensated 
absences existing at year-end which are payable to currently terminating employees are reported 
m the govemmental fimds as wages and benefits payable and on the government-wide and 
proprietary financial statements as the current portion of compensated absences. 

Capital Assets. Capital Assets, which include property, plant and equipment, are reported m the 
apphcable governmental or business-type activities columns in the govemment-wide financial 
statements and m the fimd financial statements for proprietary fimds All capital assets are 
valued at historical cost or estimated historical cost if actual historical cost is not available. 
Donated assets are valued at their fair market value on the date donated. Repairs and 
mamtenance are recorded as expenses Renewals and betterments are capitalized. 
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CITY OF PORT ALLEN, LOUISIANA 
Notes to Financial Statements June 30,2013 

Assets capitalized have an origmal cost in excess of $2,000 and a usefiil life of over one year. 
Depreciation has been calculated on each class of depreciable property usmg the straight-line 
method. Estimated usefiil lives are as follows* 

Descnption Life m Years 
Buildings 30-50 
Water and Sewer Systems 40-50 
Infrastructure 20-35 
Machmeiy and Eqiupment 5-10 
Improvements 20 

GASB Codification section 1400 "Reporting Capital Assets" requires the City to report and 
depreciate new mftastmcture assets in the year acquired. Infrastmcture assets include roads, 
underground pipe (other than related to utihties), etc These infrastructure assets are likely to be 
the largest asset class of the City. Neither their histoncal cost nor related depreciation has been 
reported m the financial statements pnor to June 30, 2001 The retroactive reporting of 
infiastructure is not required for govemments of this size and, accordingly, the City has elected 
not to report infî astructure retroactively. However, the City will contmue to report new 
infirastmcture assets m the year acquired 

Other Post Emvlovment Benefit Oblieations. The City follows GASB Codification Section 
P50 Post-employment Benefits Plans Other than Pension Plans,^' This pronouncement requires 
the City to calculate and recognize a net other post-employment benefit obligation (NOPEBO) at 
June 30, 2012. The NOPEBO is, m general, the cumulative difference between the actuarial 
required contnbution and the actual contributions smce July 1, 2011. The City makes aimual 
contributions based upon council decisions 

Lons Term Debt Long Term Debt obligations to be repaid from govemmental and business 
type resources are reported as liabihties in the government-wide statements. 

Long Term Debt for govemmental fimds is not reported as a hability in the fimd financial 
statements The debt proceeds are reported as other financing sources, and the payment of 
pnnciple and interest are reported as expenditures, m the fimd statements 

The reporting of Long Term Debt in the propnetary statements is the same m the fimd statements 
as it is in the govemment-wide statements 

Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of Resources. In addition to assets, the 
statement of net position will sometimes report a separate section for deferred outflows of 
resources This separate financial statement element, deferred outflows of resources, represents a 
consumption of net position or fimd balance that applies to a fiiture period and thus, will not be 
recognized as an outflow of resources (expenses/expenditure) until then In addition to liabilities, 
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CITY OF PORT ALLEN, LOUISIANA 
Notes to Financial Statements June 30, 2013 

the statement of net position will sometimes report a separate section for deferred inflows of 
resources. This separate financial statement element, deferred inflows of resources, represents an 
acqmsition of net position or fimd balance that applies to a fiiture penod and so will not be 
recognized as an inflow of resources (revenue) imtil that time. 

Fund Equity. 

Equity Classifications. 

Government-Wide Financial Statements. 

In the govemment-wide financial statements, eqmty is classified as net position and 
displayed in three components 

a. Invested m capital assets, net of related debt - Consists of capital assets including 
restricted capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation and reduced by the outstanding 
balances of any bonds, mortgages, notes, or other borrowings that are attributable to the 
acqmsition, constmction, or improvement of those assets. 

b Restricted net position - Consists of net position with constraints placed on the use either 
by: 

1. external groups such as creditors, grantors, contnbutors, or laws or regulations of 
other governments, or 

2. law through constitutional provisions or enablmg legislation. 

c- Unrestncted net position - All other net position that do not meet the defimtion of 
"restncted" or "invested in capital assets, net of related debt" 

Fund Financial Statements. 

In the fimd financial statements govemmental fimd eqmty is classified as fund balance. Fund 
balance is fiirther classified as follows. 

The City follows GASB Codification Section 1400 "Fund Accounting". As such, fimd 
balances of the govemmental fund are classified as follows: 

Non-spendable - amount that caimot be spent either because they are in non-spendable form 
or because they are legally or contractually required to be mamtamed mtact. 
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CITY OF PORT ALLEN, LOUISIANA 
Notes to Financial Statements June 30, 2013 

Restricted - amounts that can be spent only for specific purposes because of constitutional 
provisions or enablmg legislation or because of constramts that are externally imposed by 
creditors, grantors, contributors, or the laws or regulations of other govemments. 

Committed ~ amounts that can be used only for specific purposes determined by a formal 
decision of the City Council The City Council is the highest level of decision-making authonty 
for tiie City of Port Allen-
Assigned - amoimts that do not meet the cnteria to be classified as restncted or committed but 
that are intended to be used for specific purposes. 

Unassigned - all other spendable amounts. 

The City Council is the highest level of decision making authority for the City. The Council 
would have to qjprove a resolution to approve or change any previously approved commitment 
of fimd balance. The City council is also authorized to approve assigned fimd balances. It is the 
City's policy to spend unrestricted fimd balances first when an expenditure is mcurred for 
purposes for which both restricted and unrestncted fimd balances are available. It is the City's 
policy to spend committed or assigned fund balances first when an expenditure is incurred for 
purposes for which amounts in any of those unrestricted fimd balance classifications could be 
used. The City does not have any pohcy regardmg minimum fimd balance amounts. 

Proprietary fimd eqmty is classified the same as m the govemment-wide statements. 

Contributed capital is recorded in propnetary funds that have received capital grants or 
contnbutions from developers, customers or other fimds. Reserves represent those portions of 
fimd equity not appropnable for expenditure or legally segregated for a specific fiiture use. 
Designated fimd balances represent tentative plans for fiiture use of financial resources. 

Interfund Transactions. Quasi-external transactions are accounted for as revenues, expenditures 
or expenses. Transactions that constitute reimbursements to a fimd for expenditures/expenses 
initially made from it that are properly applicable to another fimd, are recorded as 
expenditures/expenses m the reimbursmg fimd and as reductions of the expenditures/expenses m 
the fimd that is reimbursed. 

All other mterfimd transactions, except quasi-external transactions and reimbursements, are 
reported as transfers Nonrecumng or nonroutine permanent transfers of equity are reported as 
residual equity transfers. All other interfimd transfers are reported as operating transfers. 
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Revenues and Expenditure Recosnition. 

Ad Valorem Taxes, Ad Valorem taxes are recognized in the fiscal year in which the taxes 
are levied Taxes are due and become an enfoicesAAt lien on property on the first day of the 
month followmg the filmg of the tax rolls by the assessor with the Louisiana Tax 
Commission (usually December 1). City taxes are billed and collected by the City 

Taxes become delinquent on January 1 ̂ ' m the year after levy Taxes are levied on property 
values determined by the West Baton Rouge Parish Assessor's Office. All land and 
residential improvements are assessed at 10 percent of its fair market value and other 
property at 15 percent of its fair market value. Ad Valorem taxes are levied (per $1,000 
assessed value) in varying amoimts for maintenance and operation for the following 
purposes. 

General Fund 2013 Millage 
General Maintenance 7 67 
Police DepaitDoent 5 48 

Estimates. The preparation of financial statements m conformity with generally accepted 
accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the 
reported amoimts of assets and liabihties and disclosure of contingent assets and Liabilities at the 
date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenue and expenditures during the 
reporting penod. Actual results could differ from those estimates 

2. Stewardship, Compliance, and Accountability 

Budgetary Information. Annual budgets are adopted on a basis consistent with generally 
accepted accountmg prmciples Aimual appropnated budgets are adopted for the general, special 
revenue, capital improvement and debt service fimds, and aU aimual appropriations lapse at fiscal 
year end However, the Municipal Complex Constmction Fund's budget and the Fire Station 
JProject Construction Fund's budget are a project-based capital budget. 

Policies and procedures with respect to the budget adoption and budgetary control are as follows* 

On or before May 15 of each year, all agencies of the City submit requests for a5)propriation to 
the City's finance director so that a budget may be prepared. The budget is prepared by fimd, 
fimction and activity, and includes mformation on the past year, current year estimates and 
requested appropriations for the next fiscal year. 

39 



CITY OF PORT ALLEN, LOUISIANA 
Notes to Financial Statements June 30, 2013 

Before June 16, the proposed budget is presented to the City's Council for review. The City's 
Council holds a public hearmg and may add to, subtract from or change appropriations, but may 
not change the form of the budget Any changes in the budget must be withm the revenues and 
reserves estimated as available by the City's finance director or the revenue estimates must be 
changed by an affiitnative vote of a majority of tiie City's Council 

Encumbrances represent commitments related to unperformed contracts for goods or services. 
Encumbrance accounting, under which purchase orders, contracts and other commitments for the 
expenditures of resources are recorded to reserve that portion of the applicable ^propriation, is 
not utilized m the govemmental funds. Encumbrances outstanding at year end are immaterial and 
not reported as reservations of fimd balances and do not constitute expenditures or liabilities 
because the commitments will be honored durmg the subsequent year. 

3. Deposits and Lavestments 

Deposits. At June 30, 2013, the City has deposits totaling $5,808,348 (book balances) as 
follows: 

Type of Deposit Carrying Value 
Demand deposits S 298,051 
Time deposits and Interest-beanng deposits 5,510,297 

Total Deposits $ 5,808348 

These deposits are stated at cost, which approximates market. Under State law, these deposits 
(or the resultmg bank balances) must be secured by federal deposit insurance or the pledge of 
securities owned by the fiscal agent bank. The market value of the pledged securities plus the 
federal deposit insurance must at all tunes equal or exceed the amount on deposit with the fiscal 
agent. These secunties are held m the name of the pledgmg fiscal agent bank in a holdmg or 
custodial bank that is mutually acceptable to both parties. 

At June 30, 2013, the City has $5,781,759 in deposits (collected bank balances). These deposits 
are secured from nsk by $1,041,880 of federal deposit insurance and $5,726,523 of pledged 
securities held by the custodial banks in the name of the fiscal agent banks (GASB Category 3), 

Even though the pledged securities are considered uncollaterahzed (Category 3) under the 
provisions of GASB Statement 3, R.S. 39 1229 unposes a stamtory requirement on the custodial 
bank to advertise and sell the pledged secunties withm 10 days of bemg notified by the City that 
the fiscal agent has failed to pay deposited fimds upon demand 
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Investments. 

As of June 30,2013, the change in the City's investments is reported as follows: 

Change in Investments 
Amortizi 

Balance, June 30, 2012 
Add-

Investment purchase 
Market value adjustment 

Total 

Amortized Cost 

$ 3,463,916 

337,892 

3,801,808 

2874^92 

$ 3,513,816 

$ 

$ 

Fair Value 

3,525,717 

337,892 
(103,445) 

3,760,164 

287,992 

3,472,172 

Less- mvestments maturities 

Balance, June 30, 2013 

LAMP 

Local govemments in Louisiana are authonzed to mvest in the Louisiana Asset Management 
Pool, Inc. (LAMP), a nonprofit corporation formed by an initiative of the State Treasurer and 
organized under the laws of the State of Lomsiana, which operates a local govemment 
investment pool. Investments are stated at market value and are equal to the value of the pool 
shares 

hivestments m LAMP held at June 30, 2013 totaled $1,738,617 In accordance with GASB 
Codification Section 150 Investments, the investments m LAMP at June 30, 2013 are not 
categorized in the nsk categories because the mvestments are m a pool of fimds and therefore not 
evidenced by sectmties that exist in physical or book entry form. The LAMP Corporation is 
govemed by a board of directors compnsing the State treasurer, representatives from various 
organizations of local government, the Govemment Finance Officers Association of Louisiana, 
and the Society of Louisiana CPA's Only local govemments having contracted to participate m 
LAMP have an investment interest in its pool of assets. The primary objective of LAMP is to 
provide a safe environment for the placement of public fimds in short-term high-quality 
investments The LAMP portfolio includes only securities and other obligations in which local 
govemments m Louisiana are authonzed to invest. Accordingly, LAMP investments are 
restricted to securities issued, guaranteed, or backed by the U.S. Treasury, the U S Government, 
or one of its agencies, enterprises, or instrumentalities, as well as repurchase agreements 
collateralized by those secunties. The dollar weighted average portfolio maturity of LAMP 
assets is restricted to not more than 90 days and consists of no secunties with a matunty in 
excess of 397 days LAMP is designed to be highly liqmd to give its participants immediate 
access to their account balances. 
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Custodial Credit Risk of Investments 

Custodial credit risk for mvestments is the nsk that, m the event of the failure of the counterparty 
to a transaction, the City will not be able to recover the value of investment or collateral 
securities that are m the possession of an outside party. Investments are exposed to custodial 
credit nsk if the secunties are unmsured and unregistered and are either held by the counterparty, 
or by the counterparty's trust department or agent, but not in the name of the City. 

The table presented below is designed to disclose the level or market risk and custody credit risk 
assumed by the City based upon whether the mvestments are msured or registered and upon who 
holds the security at June 30,2013. The categories of credit risk are defined as follows: 

Category 1—Insured or registered with secunties held by the City or its agent in the 
City's name 

Category 2—^Uninsured and unregistered with secunties held by a counterparty's trust 
department or agent m the City^s name 

Category 3—^Uninsured and unregistered with secunties held by the counterparty or by 
its trust department or agent, but not in the City's name 

Category Carrying Fair 
Type of Investment 1 2 3 Amount Value 

Money Market Fimds 
U S Agency obhgauons 

Total 

$ 

s 

- $ 

- $ 

. $ 1,583,130 $ 1,583,130 $ 1,583,130 
1,889,042 1,889,042 1,889,042 

- $ 3,472,172 S 3,472.172 S 3,472,172 
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Interest Rate Risk 

June 30, 2013 

Interest rate risk is defined as the nsk that changes m mterest rates will adversely affect the fair 
value of mvestments. Also, investments can be highly sensitive to changes in mterest rates due 
to their terms or charactenstics 

As of June 30,2013, the City of Port Allen had the followmg mvestments and maturities: 

Investment Maturities in Years 
Fair 

Value 

Less 

thanl 1-5 6-10 
More 

than 10 

Money Market Funds 
U S Agency obbgations 

Total 

$ 

s 

1,583,130 $ 1,583,130 $ 
1,889,042 

3,472,172 $ 1,583,130 S 

- $ - s 
527339 22U12 1,140,191 

527,539 $ 22U12 $ 1,140,191 

Credit Risk 

The credit nsk of investments is the risk that the issuer or other counterparty will not meet its 
obbgations This credit nsk is measured by the credit quality ratings of investments m debt 
securities as described by nationally recognized statistical rating organizations (rating agencies) 
such as Standard & Poor's (S & P) and Moody's. 

As of June 30, 2013, all of the City's purchased investments in U.S. Agencies Bonds were rated 
AAA and Aaa by Standard & Poors and Moody's respectively. U.S Government obbgations are 
exphcitiy guaranteed by the U S. govemment and are not nsk rated. 

Concentration of Credit Risk 

The concentration of credit risk is the nsk of loss that may occur due to the amoimt of 
investments m a smgle issuer (not including investments issued or guaranteed by the U.S 
government, mvestments m mutual fimds, or extemal investment pools) The City's investment 
policy requires the investment portfolio lo be diversified to eliimnate the risk of loss of both 
principal and income resultmg from the over-concentration of assets in a specific maturity, a 
specific issuer, or a specific class of securities 
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Reconciliation 

June 30, 2013 

In order to accurately compare the cash and investments shown on the combined balance sheet 
with carrying values of deposits and mvestments disclosed m the schedules above, the followmg 
is provided 

Captions m Note 3 
Carrymg value of bank deposits 
Canymg value of mvestments 
Carrymg value of Lamp investments 

Total 

5,808,348 
3,472,172 
1,738,617 

$ 11,019,137 

Captions on combmed balance sheet 
Cash and cash eqmvalents 
Investments 
Restncted cash and cash equivalents 

Total 

7,648,769 
2389,042 

981,326 

$ 11,019,137 

4. Receivables 

In the govemment-wide statements, receivables consist of all revenues earned at year-end and 
not yet received. Allowances for uncollectible accoimts receivable are based upon historical 
trends and the penodic aging of accounts receivable. Major receivable balances for the 
govemmental activities include ad valorem, sales taxes, fi*anchise taxes, and grants. Business-
type activities report utilities earnings as their major receivable 

In the fimd financial statements, matenal receivables in govemmental fimds include revenue 
accruals such as ad valorem, sales tax, franchise tax, and grants and other similar 
intergovernmental revenues smce they are usually both measurable and available. Interest and 
investment earnings are recorded when eamed only if paid withm 60 days since they would be 
considered both measurable and available. 

Propnetary fimd material receivables consist of all revenues eamed at year-end and not yet 
received. Utility accounts receivable comprise the majority of proprietary fimd receivables. 
Allowances for uncollectible accoimts receivable are based upon historical trends and the 
periodic agmg of accounts receivable. 
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Balances receivable have been aggregated for presentation in the accompanymg financial 
statements. Therefore, the followmg schedules provide additional detailed information 
concemmg balances receivable by category and fimd type. Receivable balances at June 30, 
2013, are as follows. 

C^vemmental Funds 

General 
Fund 

Fire 
Snbdistnct 
Number 3 

Fund 

Total 
(Governmental 

Funds 

Franchise tax 

Interest 

Other 

Total Receivables 

Allowance for Uncollecdbles 

Receivables, Net 

86.026 

3A96 

78.044 

906 

Water & Gas 

Fund 

Sewer 

Fund 

86,026 

4,102 

78.044 

s 

167,266 

167,266 

906 

S 906 S 

168.172 

168,172 

Propnetary Funds 

Total 

Propnetary Funds 

Utility fees 

Interest 

Total receivables 

Allowance for uncollectibles 

Recavables, net 

s 

s _ 

204.007 

363 

204370 

(6,190) 

198,180 

S 

$ 

111,649 

111,649 

111,649 

S 

S 

315,656 

363 

316,019 

(6,190) 

309,829 

Uncollectible amounts due for condemnation and code enforcement receivables and utQity 
receivables are recogmzed as bad debts through the establishment of an allowance account at the 
time infonnation becomes available which would indicate the uncoUectibility of the particular 
receivable. 
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5. Capital Assets 

June 30, 2013 

The following is a summary of changes in capital assets for govemmental activities for the fiscal 
year ended June 30, 2013 

Beginning 

Balance 

June 30,2012 Increases 

Ending 

Balance 

Decreases June 30,2013 

GovemmeDtal activities. 

Capital assets, not bemg depreciated. 

Land S 8 6 1 3 1 S • 5 S 861301 

Cqiital assets, bemg depreciated 

Buildmgs and structures 

Furniture and fixtures 

Equipment and vehicles 

Total capital assets, bemg depreciated 

Less accumulated depreciation for 

Buildmgs and structures 

Funuture and fixtures 

Equipment and vehicles 

Total accumulated dcprcaation 

Total capital assets, bemg depreciated, net 

C^vernmental activities capital assets, net 

7,740,281 

642,919 

3,409356 

-

1,998 

350,924 

11,793,056 352,922 

1,597,280 

406,965 

2.455,621 

188,880 

47,932 

240,988 

7,740,281 

644,917 

3,760,780 

U,145,978 

1,786,160 

454,897 

2,696,609 

$ 

4,459,866 

7,333,190 

8,194.491 $ 

477,800 

(124,878) 

(124,878) $ 

_ 

_ 

- $ 

4,937.666 

7,208.312 

8,069,613 

46 



CITY OF PORT ALLEN, LOUISIANA 
Notes to Financial Statements June 30, 2013 

The followmg is a summary of changes m capital assets for business-type activities for the fiscal 
year June 30, 2013 

Beginning Eodiag 
Balance Balance 

June 30,2012 Increases Decreases Transfers June 30,2013 

Business-Type Activities: 

Capital assets, not bemg depreciated 
Land 23373 $ 23,573 

Caprtai assets, bemg depreciated. 
Buildmgs 
Furniture and fixtures 
Eqmpment and vehicles 
Wastewater treatment plant 
Water system 
(jas system 
Sewer system 
Construction m progress 

Total capital assets, bemg depreciated 

305,659 
117,203 
351,250 

2,401348 
1,492,325 

917,071 
2,014,512 

588,818 

-
-
-
-

31,258 
-
-

158,592 

747,410 

(747,410) 

305,659 
117,203 
351,250 

2,401,848 
2,270,993 

917.071 
2,014,512 

8,188,686 189350 8,378,536 

Less accumulated depreciation for-
Bmldmgs 

Furniture and fixtures 
Equipment and vehicles 
Wastewater treatment plant 
Water system 
Gas system 
Sewer system 

Total accumulated depreciation 

Total capital assets, bemg depreciated, net 

Business-type activities capital assets, net 

125,134 
106,555 
260,091 
564,636 

1.095,173 
760,259 
722385 

9,064 
6,236 

21,260 
55,364 
38359 
9,695 

36.672 

134,198 
112,791 
281,351 
620,000 

1,134,032 
769,954 
759.557 

3,634,733 

4.553,953 

$ 4377326 S 

177,150 

12,700 

12,700 $ 

„ 

. 

- $ 

3311,883 

4366,653 

- % 4390,226 
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Depreciation expense was charged to govemment fimctions as follows: 

CJeneral Government 
Public Safety - Police Department 
Public Safety - Fire Department 
Roads and Dramage 
Depot Welcoming Center 

Total 

Water and Gas 
Sewer 

Total $ 

103^55 
75,405 

252,082 
38,846 

8,112 

477,800 

$ 77,135 
100,015 

177,150 

Capital outiays are reported as expenditures m the govemmental fimds, however, in the 
Statement of activities, the cost of capital assets is allocated over their estimated usefiil lives as 
depreciation expense. The adjustment from govemmental fimds to the government-wide 
statements is summarized as follows. 

Pnmaiy Govemment 

Capital outlay 
Depreciation expense 

Total adjustments 

352,922 
(477,800) 

(124,878) 
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6. Long Term Debt 

The following is a summary of changes m long term debt for the year ended June 30,2013: 

Type of Debt 

Additions 

Balance at or Bonds 
June 30, 2012 Issued 

Bonds 
Redeemed Amount due 
and Other Balance at witbm One 
Reductions June 30,2013 Year 

Govenvnental Activities 
Revenue bond 
Other post employment benefits 
Compensated absences 

Total governmental long-term debt 

Business- Type Activities 
Revenue bond 
Other post employment benefits 
Compensated absences 

Total busmess-type activities dd)t 

S 

S 

s 

s 

5,720,000 
239,984 
375.760 

6335,744 

1313,000 
71,717 

150359 

2,035,276 

S 

S 

s 

s 

-
53,919 

-

53,919 

-
15,494 
12,123 

27,617 

S 

S 

s 

s 

225,000 
-

12381 

237,881 

88.000 
-
-

88,000 

S 

s 

s 

s 

5,495,000 
293,903 
362379 

6,151,782 

1,725,000 
87,211 

162,682 

1,974393 

S 

S 

s 

s 

185,000 
-
-

185,000 

88,000 
-
. 

88,000 

The reporting entity's long term debt is segregated between the amounts to be repaid from 
govemmental activities and amoimts to be repaid from business-type activities. 

Governmental Activities 

As of June 30, 2013, the govemmental long term debt of the financial reporting entity consisted 
of the following: 

Revenue Bonds 

The City borrowed $3,505,000 from Lomsiana Local Environmental Facilities and 
Community Development Authonty (the "Authority") on August 10, 2004 for the 
constmction of a new city hall and related improvements. The loan was payable in annual 
mstallments of $45,000 to $245,000 plus mterest at 4 0% to 5 2% The bonds were 
refimded in November, 2011 by the issuance of $3,125,000 of new bonds Payments are 
due m annual instalhnents of $135,000 to $215,000 plus interest at 2.0% to 4 25% The 
bonds are due annually from July 1, 2012 to July 1, 2029. The balance at June 30, 2013 
is $3,125,000 and debt service requuements to matunty are as follows 
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Year Endmg June 30, 
2014 

2015 

2016 

2017 

2018 

2019-2023 

2024-2028 

2029 

Revenue Bonds 

June 30, 2013 

Principal 

$ 135,000 
135,000 
145,000 
150,000 
150,000 
825,000 
985,000 
425,000 

$ 2,950,000 

$ 

A 

Interest 

99,788 
97,087 
93325 
90,075 
85375 

347,188 
172,112 

9,138 
994,788 

The Port Allen Fire Subdistiict No. 3 borrowed $2,720,000 from Louisiana Local 
Environmental Facihties and Commumty Development Authonty (the "Authonty") on 
July 11, 2008 for the constmction of a new fire station. The loan is repayable in annual 
instalhnents of $35,000 to $175,000 plus interest at 4.0% to 5 625%. Payments are due 
annually from February 1, 2009 to February 1, 2038. The balance at June 30, 2013 is 
$2,545,000 and debt service requirements to maturity are as follows: 

Year Endmg June 30, Principal Interest 

2014 
2015 
2016 
2017 
2018 

2019-2023 
2024-2028 
2029-2033 
2034-2038 

2039 

$ 50,000 $ 
50,000 
55,000 
55,000 
60,000 

345,000 
440,000 
570,000 
745,000 
175,000 

$ 2345,000 $ 

134,256 
132,256 
130,156 
127,956 
125,356 
576,725 
474,938 
339,519 
153,197 

4,922 

2,199,281 
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Business Activities 

As of June 30,2013, the long term debt payable from proprietary fimd resources consisted of the 
following 

Revenue Bonds 

On October 1, 2010, the City issued Revenue Bonds through the Lomsiana Department 
of Environmental Quality in an amount not to exceed $1,900,000 for the purpose of 
paymg the costs of in-kind replacement of most mechanical and electncal eqmpment at 
its wastewater treatment plant and rehabilitating approximately 1,170 linear feet of its 
sewer system. Constmction was completed on July 17,2012. The bonds will mature in 20 
years and bear interest and admimstrative fees at a combined rate of 95%, payable on 
April 1 and October I of each year The City used $1,813,000 of the approved total. 

Year Endmg June 30, Principal Interest 
2014 
2015 
2016 
2017 
2018 

2019-2023 
2024-2028 
2029-2031 

There are a number of covenants and restnctions contained in the bond mdenture noted above 
The City is not in compliance with one covenant related to the Mumcipal Complex debt at June 
30, 2013 Management expects the debt will be repaid accordmg to its onginal schedule and will 
not be placed in default; therefore it has been classified as non-current liabilities 

$ 88,000 $ 

89,000 

90,000 

91,000 

92,000 

471,000 

495,000 

309,000 

$ 1,725,000 $ 

11,657 

11,036 

10,408 

9,774 

9,132 

25,435 

13,339 

2,355 

93,136 
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1. Interfund Receivables/Payables 

Receivable Fund 

General Fund 

Fire Subdistnct No. 3 

Sewer Fund 

Water & Gas Fund 

Fire Debt Service Fund 

Payable Fund 

Fire Subdistnct No. 3 
Low Income Housmg 
Water & Gas Fund 
Sewer Fund 

General Fund 

General Fund 

General Fund 
Sewer Fund 

Fire Subdistnct No 3 

June 30, 2013 

Amount 

$ 

s 
$ 

$ 

s 

s 
$ 

289,656 
1325 

151,324 
17,977 

460,782 

104,296 

1,470 

8,278 
3,665 

11,943 

626 

8. Contingent Liabilities 

Amounts received or receivable from grantor agencies are subject to audit and adjustment by 
grantor agencies, pnncipally the federal govemment Any disallowed claims, including amounts 
already collected, may constitute a Hability of the applicable fimds The amount, if any, of 
expenditures which may be disallowed by the grantor cannot be determined at this time although 
the City expects such amounts, if any, to be unmatenal. 

At June 30, 2013, there were various lawsuits and claims pending against the City. As fiirther 
explained in Note 14, four of those smts were settied subsequent to year end. For the remainmg 
lawsuits the outcome is not presentiy determinable and m the opinion of City management, after 
consultation with legal counsel, the resolution of these matters will not have a matenal adverse 
effect on the financial position of the City. 

9. Retirement Commitments 

Substantially all employees of the City of Port Allen are members of the followmg statewide 
retirement systems: Municipal Employees Retirement System of Louisiana, Firefighters 
Retu-ement System, Mumcipal Pohce Employees Retirement System of Lomsiana, or Lomsiana 
State Employees Retnement System. These systems are cost sharmg, multiple-employer defined 
benefit pension plans admimstered by separate bonds of trustees Pertment information relative 
to each plan follows" 
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Municipal Employees Retirement System of Louisiana (MERS) 

Plan Descrwtion. The system is composed of two distinct plans. Plan A and Plan B, with 
separate assets and benefit provisions. All employees of the City in this System are members 
of Plan A. 

All permanent employees workmg at least 35 hours per week who are not covered by another 
pension plan and are paid wholly or m part from mumcipal fimds and all elected mumcipal 
officials are eligible to participate in the System. Under Plan A, employees who retire at or 
after age 60 with at least 10 years of creditable service, at any age with at least 25 years of 
creditable service, are entitied to a retirement benefit, payable monthly for life, equal to 3 
percent of their final-average salary for each year of creditable service 

Final-average salary is the employee's average salary over the 36 consecutive or jomed 
months that produce the highest average Employees who terminate with at least the amount 
of creditable service stated above, and do not withdraw their employee contributions, may 
retire at the ages specified above and receive the benefit accmed to their date of termination. 
The System also provides death and disability benefits. Benefits are estabhshed or amended 
by state statutes. 

Tlie System issues an annual pubhcly available financial report that includes financial 
statements and required supplementary information for the System. That report may be 
obtamed by writmg to the Municipal Employees Retfrement System of Louisiana, 7937 
Office Park Boulevard, Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70809, or by calhng (225) 925-4810. 

Funding Policy Under Plan A, members are required by state statute to contribute 9.25 
percent of their annual covered salary and the City of Port Allen is required to contribute at 
an actuanally detenmned rate. The current rate is 17 percent of annual covered payroll 
Contributions to the System also include one-fourth of one percent (except Orleans and East 
Baton Rouge Parishes) of the taxes shown to be collectible by the tax rolls of each parish 
These tax dollars are divided between Plan A and Plan B based proportionately on the 
salaries of the active members of each plaa The contribution requirements of plan members 
and City of Port Allen are established and may be amended by state statute. As provided by 
Louisiana Revised Statute 11:103, the employer contributions are detenmned by actuanal 
valuation and are subject to change each year based on the results of the valuation for the 
prior fiscal year. The contiibutions of the City of Port Allen System under Plan A for the year 
endmg June 30, 2013, 2012, and 2011 were $235,610, $246,530, and $216,866, respectively, 
and were equal to the reqxmed contributions for each year. 
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Municipal Police Employees Retirement System fMPERS) 

Plan Descnption All full-time police department employees engaged m law enforcement 
are required to participate in the System Employees who retire at or after age 50 with at least 
20 years of creditable service or at or after age 55 with at least 12 years of creditable service 
are entitied to a retirement benefit, payable monthly for life, equal to 3 1/3 percent of their 
final-average salary over the 36 consecutive or joined months that produce the highest 
average Employees who terminate with at least the amount of creditable service stated 
above, and do not withdraw their employee contnbutions, may retire at the ages specified 
previously and receive the benefit accmed to their date of termmation. The System also 
provides death and disability benefits Benefits are established or amended by state statute. 

The System issues an annual publicly avmlable financial report that includes financial 
statements and required supplementary infonnation for the System. That report may 
be obtained by writing to the Municipal Pohce Employees Retirement System of Louisiana, 
8401 Umted Plaza Boulevard, Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70809-2250, or by calhng 
(225)929-7411 

Funding Policy Plan members are required by state statute to contribute 10 percent of their 
annual covered Salary and the City of Port Allen is requned to contribute at an actuarially 
determined rate. The current rate is 31 percent of annual covered payroll The contnbution 
requirements of plan members and the City of Port Allen are estabhshed and may be 
amended by state statute. As provided by Louisiana Revised Statute 11:103, the employer 
contnbutions are determined by actuanal valuation and are subject to change each year based 
on the results of the valuation for the prior fiscal year. The contributions of the City of Port 
Allen for die year endmg June 30, 2013, 2012, and 2011 were $226,463, $206,164 and 
$211,555 respectively, and were equal to the required contributions for each year. 

Firefiehters'RetiremerUSystem (FRS) 

Plan Description. All fiill time fire employees are required to participate m the FRS 
Employees who retire at or after age 50 with at least 20 years of creditable service or at or 
after age 55 with at least 12 years of creditable service are entitied to a retirement benefit, 
payable monthly for life, equal to 3 1/3 percent of their final-average salary over the 36 
consecutive or joined months that produce the highest average Employees who terminate 
with at least the amoimt of creditable service stated above, and do not withdraw their 
employee contributions, may retire at the ages specified previously and receive the benefit 
accmed to their date of termination. The System also provides death and disabihty benefits 
Benefits are estabhshed or amended by state statute. 
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The System issues a publicly available financial report that includes financial statements and 
required supplementary mformation. That report may be obtained by writing to Firefighters' 
Retirement System, Post Office Box 94095, Baton Rouge, Lomsiana, 70806, or by calling 
(225) 925-4060. 

Funding Policy Plan members are required by state statute to contribute 10% of their annual 
covered salary and employers are required to contnbute at an actuarially determined rate. 
The current employer rate is 24 0% of annual covered payroll. The contiibution 
requirements of plan members and tiie employer are established by, and may be amended by 
state law. As provided by Louisiana Revised Statute 11:103, the employer contributions are 
determined by actuanal valuation and are subject to change each year based on the results of 
the valuation for the pnor fiscal year Employer contnbutions to FRS for the years ending 
June 30, 2013, 2012 and 2011 were $119,559, $112,555 and $99,045, respectively, and were 
equal to the required contributions for each year 

Louisiana State Enwlovees Retirement System (LASERS) 

Plan Description The City's judicial employee participates in the LASERS. Employees who 
retire at or after age 50 witii at least 20 years of creditable service or at or after age 55 with at 
least 12 years of creditable service are entitied to a retirement benefit, payable monthly for 
life, equal to 3 1/3 percent of then final-average salary over the 36 consecutive or joined 
months that produce the highest average. Employees who terminate with at least the amount 
of creditable service stated above, and do not withdraw their employee contributions, may 
retire at the ages specified previously and receive the benefit accmed to their date of 
termination The System also provides death and disabihty benefits. Benefits are established 
or amended by state statute. 

LASERS issues a publicly available financial report that includes financial statements and 
required supplementary information. The report may be obtamed by writing to Lomsiana 
State Employees' Retirement System, Post Office Box 44213, Baton Rouge, Louisiana. 

Funding Policy Plan members are required by state statute to contnbute 11.5% of their 
annual covered salary and employers are required to contribute at an actuarially determinable 
rate. The current employer rate is 34 8% of annual covered payroll. The contnbution 
requirements of plan members and the employer are established by and amended by state 
law. As provided by Louisiana Revised Statute 11:103, the employer contributions are 
detennined by actuarial valuation and are subject to change each year based on the results of 
the valuation for the pnor fiscal year. Employer contnbutions to LASERS for the years 
ending June 30, 2013, 2012, and 2011 were $9,158, $8,368 and $6,271, respectively, and 
were equal to the required contnbutions for each year. 
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10. Post-employment Health Care Benefits 

Plan Description The City of Port Allen's medical benefits arc provided through an insured 
medical plan and are made available to employees upon actual retirement 

The employees are covered by one of three retirement systems: first, the Mumcipal Employees' 
Retirement System of Lomsiana, whose retirement ehgibility (D.R.O.P. entry) provisions are as 
follows: 25 years of service at any age, or, age 60 and 10 years of service; second, the 
Firefighters' Retirement System of Louisiana, and, third, the Mumcipal Police Retirement 
System of Louisiana. Both the Fire and Pohce systems have retirement eligibility (D R.0 P 
entry) provisions as follows: 25 years of service at any age; age 50 and 20 years of service; or, 
age 55 and 12 years of service. However, employees must have at least 25 years of service at 
retirement in order to obtain retiree medical coverage paid by the employer Because of this 
requnement and based on past expenence and retirement patterns, we have assumed that 
employees will enter D.R.O.P. after the later of age 55 and completion of 25 years of service. 
Complete plan provisions are included in the official plan documents. 

Contribution Rates. Employees do not contribute to their post employment benefits costs until 
they become retirees and begin receiving those benefits. The plan provisions and contribution 
rates are contained in the official plan documents. 

Fund Policy Until 2008, the City of Port Allen recognized the cost of providmg post-
employment medical benefits (the City of Port Allen's portion of the retiree medical benefit 
premiums) as an expense when the benefit premiums were due and thus financed the cost of the 
post-employment benefits on a pay-as-you-go basis In the year ended June 30, 2013 and 2012, 
the City of Port Allen's portion of health care fimdmg cost for retired employees totaled $52,899 
and $52,899, respectively 

Effective July 1, 2008, the City of Port Allen unplemented Govemment Accounting Standards 
Board Govemment Accoimting Standards Board Statement Number 45, Accounting and 
Financial Reporting by Employers for Post Employment Benefits Other than Pensions (GASB 
45). This amount was appUed toward the Net OPEB Benefit Obligation as shown in the 
following table. 

Annual Required Contribution The City of Port Allen's Aimual Required Contnbution (ARC) 
is an amount actuarially detennined in accordance with GASB 45 The ARC is the sum of the 
Normal Cost plus the contribution to amortize the Unfimded Actuarial Accmed Liabihty 
(UAAL). A level dollar, closed amortization period of 30 years (the maximum amortization 
penod allowed by GASB 43/45 has been used for the post-employment benefits. The actuarially 
computed ARC is as follows* 
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Normal cost 
30-year UAL amortization amount 

Aimual required contribution (ARC) 

33,977 
92,656 

126,633 

Net Post-employment Benefit Obligation (Asset). The table below shows the City of Port 
Allen's Net Other Post-employment Benefit (OPEB) Obhgation (Asset) for fiscal year ending 
June 30 

Beginmng Net OPEB obligation 

Annual required contribution 
Interest on net OPEB obhgation (asset) 
ARC adjustment 

OPEB cost 
Contnbution 
Cuirent year retiree premium 

Change m Net OPEB obhgation 

Endmg Net OPEB obhgation 

311,701 

126,633 
9,690 

(14,011) 

122,312 

(52,900) 

69,412 

381,113 

The following table shows the City of Port Allen's annual post employment benefits (PEB) cost, 
percentage of the cost contributed, and the net unfunded post employment benefits (PEB) 
hability as of June 30: 

Fiscal 
Year Ended 

Annual 
OPEB Cost 

Percentage 
of Annual 

Cost 
Contributed 

Net OPEB 
Obligation 

Liability (Asset) 

June 30, 2013 

June 30, 2012 

June 30,2011 

122,312 

122,313 

113,708 

43 25% $ 381,113 

43.25% $ 311,701 

35 81% $ 242,285 
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Funded Status and Funding Progress In the fiscal year endmg June 30, 2013, the City of Port 
Allen made no contnbutions to its post employment benefits plan The plan is not funded, has no 
assets, and hence has a fimded ratio of zero. As of July 1, 2011, the most recent actuarial valuation, 
the Actuanal Accmed Liability (AAL) as of June 30, 2013 was $1,602,243, which is defined as that 
portion, as determined by a particular actuarial cost method (the City of Port Allen uses the 
Projected Umt Credit Cost Metiiod), of the actuarial present value of post employment plan benefits 
and expenses which is not provided by normal cost 

2013 
Actuanal accnied liabihty (AAL) $ 1,602,243 
Actuanal value of plan assets -
Unfimded act accmed liability (UAAL) $ 1,602,243 

Funded ratio (act. val. assets/AAL) 0% 

Covered payroll (active plan members) 3,204,824 
UAAL as a percentage of covered payroll 49.99% 

Actuarial Methods and Assumptions. Actuarial valuations involve estimates of the value of reported 
amounts and assumptions about the probabihty of events far mto the future. The actuarial valuation 
for post employment benefits includes estimates and assumptions regarding (1) tumover rate, (2) 
retirement rate, (3) health care cost trend rate; (4) mortality rate, (5) discount rate (investment return 
assumption), and (6) the penod to which the costs apply (past, current, or fiiture years of service by 
employees). Actuarially detenmned amounts are subject to continual revision as actual results are 
compared to past expectations and new estimates are made about the fiiture. 

The actuarial calculations are based on the types of benefits provided under the terms of the 
substantive plan (the plan as understood by the City of Port Allen and its employee plan members) at 
the time of the valuation and on the pattern of sharmg costs between the City of Port Allen and its 
plan members to that point The projection of benefits for financial reporting purposes does not 
exphcitiy incorporate the potential effects of legal or contractual fimdmg limitations on the pattern of 
cost sharing between the City of Port Allen and plan members m the fiiture. Consistent with the 
long-term perspective of actuanal calculations, the actuarial methods and assumptions used mclude 
techniques that are designed to reduce short-term volatility m actuarial habihties and the actuarial 
value of assets. 

Actuarial Cost Method. The ARC is detenmned usmg the Projected Unit Credit Cost Method The 
employer portion of the cost for retiree medical care in each fiiture year is detenmned by projecting 
the current cost levels usmg the healthcare cost trend rate and discounting this projected amount to 
the valuation date using the other descnbed pertinent actuarial assumptions, including the mvestment 
return assumption (discount rate), mortafity and tumover 
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Actuarial Value of Plan Assets, There are not any plan assets. It is anticipated that in fiiture 
valuations, should fimdmg take place, a smoothed market value consistent with Actuarial Standards 
Board ASOP 6, as provided in paragraph number 125 of GASB Statement 45. 

Tumover Rate. An age-related tumover scale based on actual experience has been used. The rates, 
when applied to the active employee census, produce a composite average annual tumover of 
approximately 10% 

Post employment Benefit Plan Elieibilitv Requirements. Based on past experience and retirement 
patterns, it has been assumed that entitiement to employer-paid retiree medical benefits will 
commence four years after D.R.O.P. entry, as descnbed above under "Plan Description" (three years 
in D.R.O.P. and one additional year) Medical benefits are provided to employees upon actual 
retirement Entitiement to benefits continue through Medicare to death. 

Investment Return Assumption (Discount Rate). GASB Statement 45 states that the investment 
return assumption should be the estimated long-term investment yield on the mvestments that are 
expected to be used to finance the payment of benefits (that is, for a plan which is fimded). Based on 
the assumption that the ARC will not be funded, a 4% aimual investment return has been used in this 
valuation. 

Health Care Cost Trend Rate. The expected rate of mcrease m medical cost is based on projections 
perfonned by the Office of the Actuary at the Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services as 
published m National Health Care Expenditures Projections 2003 to 2013, Table 3: National Health 
Expenditures, Aggregate and per Capita Amounts, Percent Distribution and Average Annual Percent 
Change by Source of Funds: Selected Calendar Years 1990-2013, released m January, 2004 by the 
Health Care Fmancmg Administration (www.cms.hhs gov) "State and Local" rates for 2008 through 
2013 from this report were used, with rates beyond 2013 graduated down to an ultimate annual rate 
of 5.0% for 2016 and later. 

Mortality Rate. The 1994 Group Annuity Reservmg (94GAR) table, projected to 2002, based on a 
fixed blend of 50% of the unloaded male mortality rate and 50% of the unloaded female mortality 
rates, was used. This is a pubhshed mortahty table which was designed to be used in determining 
the value of accmed benefits in defined benefit pension plans. 
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Method of Determining Value of Benefits. The "value of benefits" has been assumed to be the 
portion of the premium after retirement date expected to be paid by the employer for each retiree 
and has been used as the basis for calculating the actuarial present value of OPEB benefits to be 
paid. The employer pays 50% of the retiree portion of the coverage (not dependents), but it is 
based on the blended rate (active and retiree) before age 65 Medicare eligibility. Since GASB 
Codification P50 requires tiie use of unblended rates, we have "unblended" the rates before age 65 
by assuming the unblended rate for retirees is 130% of the total blended rate. Upon Medicare 
ehgibility, the employer pays the Medicare premium for the retiree only. 

Inflation Rate. Included m both the Investment Return Assumption and the Healthcare Cost Trend 
rates above is an imphcit inflation assumption of 2.50% annually. 

Protected Salary Increases. This assumption is not apphcable smce neither the benefit stmcture 
nor the valuation methodology involves salary. 

Post-retirement Benefit Increases. The plan benefit provisions m eifect for retirees as of the 
valuation date have been used and it has been assumed for valuation purposes that there will not 
be any changes m the future. 

11. Risk Management 

The City is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and destmction 
of assets; enors and omissions, injunes to employees; and natural disasters. The City purchases 
commercial insurance policies at levels which management beheves is adequate to protect the 
City. There were no settied claims paid in excess of the commercial insurance coverage in the 
past three fiscal years. As noted below, the City paid a net of $ 185,000 subsequent to year end to 
settie smts with four former employees. 

12. On-Behalf Payments 

Included in mtergovemmental revenue and salary expense are supplemental salary payments to 
pohce officers and firemen, which were paid directiy to them from the State of Louisiana. The 
payments to pohce officers were $91,433 for the year ended June 30, 2013 The payments to 
firemen were $55,633 for the year ended June 30, 2013 
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13. Restrictions of Fund Balances and Net Position • 

On January 11, 2006, the City Council passed Ordinance No. 1 of 2006, which restncted 
$2,500,000 of the fimd balance of the General Fund to assist the City m meeting extraordinary 
expenses and obligations in the event of a potential fiiture decrease m sales tax revenue. The 
same ordmance also restncted $900,000 of the net position of the Water and (jas Fimd to assist 
the City in meeting extraordinary expenses and obligations due to unanticipated costs regarding 
the operation and maintenance of the City's water and gas system 

14. Subsequent Events 

Subsequent to year end the City agreed to settie litigation with four former employees that 
required payments of $12,500, $12,500, $77,500 and $82,500, respectively, net of msurance 
reimbursements. Those amounts were accmed as of year-end. 

15. Other Matters 

On November 16, 2013 the citizens of Port Allen voted to recall Mayor Demetnc Slaughter. Her 
last day in office was November 25, 2013. Mayor pro-tem, Ray Helen Lawrence served as 
interim mayor until December 16, 2013 at which time the Govemor appomted Marilyn B. 
Robertson as mterim mayor She will serve as mayor until the next scheduled election on April 5, 
2014. 
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CITY OF PORT ALLEN, LOUISIANA 
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes m Fund Balance -
Budget and Actual 
General Fund 

Year Ended June 30, 2013 

Original 
Budget 

S 830,320 
362,000 

2,298,100 
422,140 

70,000 
46,000 
30,700 

Revised 
Budget 

S 830320 
362,000 

2319300 
497,000 

70,000 
46,000 
30.700 

Actual 

$ 853398 
356,925 

2,866,711 
437,790 
56323 

(53,217) 
25353 

Variance -
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

S 23378 
(5,075) 

547,211 
(59,210) 
(13,677) 
(99,217) 

(5,147) 

Revenues 
Taxes 
Licenses and permits 
Intergovernmental 
Charges for services 
Fines and forfeitures 
Investment eammgs 
Miscellaneous 

Total revenues 

Expenditures 
Current 

General government 
Public safety 
Roads and drainage 
Depot welcome center 
Samtation 
Health 
Community development 
Fleet mamtenance 

Capital outlay 
Public safety 

Total expenditures 

Excess (DeHciency) of Revenues Over Expenditures 

4,059,260 4,155320 43434>83 388,463 

646322 
2,495,060 

983,480 
12,433 

482300 
35300 
24,995 

113357 

672,222 
2,495,060 

983,480 
12,433 

482,000 
35300 
24,995 

113357 

877,067 
2346,125 

853,169 
10,762 

563,413 
30363 
1 6 > 7 

115,175 

(204345) 
(51,065) 
130311 

1,671 
(81,413) 

5,137 
8.728 

(1318) 

-

4,793,147 

(733387) 

-

4319,047 

(663327) 

6,658 

5,018,999 

(475,016) 

(6,658) 

(1994>52) 

188311 

Other Financmg Sources (Uses) 
Sales of general fixed assets 
Operating transfers m 
Operatmg transfers (out) 

Total other financmg sources (uses) 

Excess of Revenues and Other Financmg Sources Over 
Expenditures and Other Financmg Uses 

Fund Balance 
Begmnmg 

Endmg 

1300 
824335 

826,035 

1300 
824335 

826,035 

$ 92,148 S 162308 

981.052 
(228,494) 

752358 

277342 

5349,016 

$ 6,126358 

(I3OO) 
156317 

(228,494) 

(73,477) 

115.034 
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Schedule of Revenues and Other Fmancing 
Sources - Budget and Actual 
General Fund 

Year Ended June 30, 2013 

Original 
Budget 

Revised 
Budget Actual 

Vanance -
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

Taxes 
Advalorem 
Franduse 

Total taxes 

Licenses and permits 
Business licenses and permits 

Professional and occiqiational 
Total bcenses and pennits 

Intergovernmental 
Federal Grants 

Ehsaster relief 
State shared revenues 

Alcoholic beverage tax 
Streets 
On behalf payments 

West Baton Rouge Pansh shared revenues 
Geauaral sales and use tax 
Subpoesia reimbursements 

Total inter^svcmmcntal 

Charges for services 
Pubbc safety - protective inspection fees 
Samtadon - refiise collection charges 

Total charges fw services 

Fines and forfeitures 
Investment eammgs 
Miscellaneous 

Total revenues 

Other Financing Sources 
Sales of general fixed assets 
Operating transfers m 

Total other financmg sources 
Total revenues and other financmg sources 

S 502,720 3 
327,600 

830320 

362,000 
362.000 

; 502,720 3 
327,600 
830320 

362,000 
362.000 

; 546,417 S 
307.481 
853398 

356JJ25 
356.925 

43,697 
(20,119) 
23378 

(5.075) 
(5,075) 

87318 87318 

18300 
5300 

2374300 

2398.100 

13,140 
409.000 
422,140 

70.000 
46,000 
30.700 

4,059360 

1300 
824335 

826,035 
$ 4385395 

18300 
5300 

2395,700 

2319300 

13,140 
483360 
497,000 

70,000 
46,000 
30,700 

4,155320 

1300 
824335 

826,035 
$ 4.981355 

17,920 
26,731 

147,066 

2,S«5,496 
2380 

2366.711 

21,649 
416.141 
437,790 

56,323 
(53317) 
25353 

4343,983 

981.052 

981.052 
$ 5325,035 ! 

(580) 
21,431 

147,066 

289,796 
2380 

547311 

8309 
(67,719) 
(59310) 

(13,677) 
(99317) 
(5,147) 

388.463 

(I3OO) 
156317 

155317 
E 543,480 
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CITY OF PORT ALLEN, LOUISIANA 
Schedule of Expenditures and Other Financmg 
Uses - Budget and Actual 
General Fund 

Year Ended June 30, 2013 

Onginal 
Budget 

Revised 
Budget Actual 

Variance -
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

Current 
(jeneral government 

Legislative 
Personal services 

Judicial 
Personal services 
Supplies 
Other services and charges 

Executive 
Personal services 

Adimnistrative 
Personal services 
SuppUes 

Other services and charges 

Total general govemment 

Public safety 
Police 

Personal services 
Supplies 
Other services and charges 

Fire 
Personal services 

Protective inspection 

Other services and charges 

Total public safety 

Personal services 
Supphes 

Other services and charges 

Total roads and dramage 

$ 35389 

100399 
960 

14,000 

43364 

252,986 
11,065 

187359 

646322 

1,413,611 
108,850 
146,024 

798,000 

28375 

2,495,060 

575,673 
163,490 
244317 

983,480 

$ 35389 

100399 
960 

14,000 

43364 

255386 
11,065 

211359 

672322 

1,413,611 
108,850 
146,024 

798,000 

28375 

2,495,060 

575,673 
163.490 
244317 

983,480 

$ 34,893 

106,987 
763 

29395 

50310 

255388 
8,772 

390,059 

877,067 

1303337 
92,856 

172,865 

951313 

25354 

2346,125 

527330 
74339 

251,700 

853,169 

$ 696 

(6388) 
197 

(15395) 

(7346) 

(2) 
2393 

(178,700) 

(204,845) 

110374 
15,994 

(26,841) 

(153313) 

2,621 

(51,065) 

48,443 
89351 
(7383) 

130311 
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Schedule of Expenditures and Other Financing 
Uses - Budget and Actual 
General Fund, Continued 

Year Ended June 30,2013 

Depot Welcome Center 
Personal services 
Supplies 
Other seniccs and charges 

Total depot welcome center 

Samtation 
Other services and charges 

Animal control 
Other services and charges 

Community development 
Personal services 
Other services and charges 

Total commumty development 

Fleet mamtenance 
Personal services 
Supplies 
Other services and charges 

Total fleet mamtenance 

Total current expenditures 

Capital Outiay 
Police 

Total coital outlay expenditmcs 

Total E:q)enditures 

Onginal 
Budget 

6,693 
150 

5390 
12,433 

482.000 

35300 

5,195 
19300 

24,995 

104317 
3345 
5395 

113357 

4,793,147 

-

$ 4,793,147 

Revised 
Budget 

6,693 
150 

5390 
12,433 

482,000 

35300 

5,195 
19,800 

24,995 

104317 
3345 
5395 

113357 

4319,047 

. 

$ 4319,047 

Actual 

6.692 
25 

4,045 
10,762 

563,413 

30363 

3395 
12372 

16367 

104,167 
7,623 
3385 

115,175 

5,012341 

6358 

6,658 

$ 5,018399 

Vanance -
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

1 
125 

1345 
1,671 

(81,413) 

5,137 

1300 
7,428 

8,728 

350 
(4.078) 
1310 

(1318) 
(193394) 

(6.658) 

(6.658) 

S (199352) 
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Port Allen Fire Subdistnct No. 3 Fund 

Year Ended June 30,2013 

Origmal 
Budget 

S 1304,400 
28,000 

7300 

1.239,600 

Revised 
Budget 

s 1359347 
28.000 

7300 

1394.447 

Actual 

S 1387,195 
5.634 

24371 

1.417300 

Vanance -
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

S 27348 
(22366) 
17.171 

22,753 

Revenues 
hitergovonmoital 
Investment eammgs 
Miscellaneous 

Total revenues 

£]q»enditnres 
Cunent 

Pubhc safety 
Fire 

Siq^bes 

Other services and chai ;^ 

Total expenditures 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over Expenditures 

Other Financing Sources (Uses) 
Operatmg transfers out 

Total other financmg sources (uses) 

66,100 
150350 

573.750 

665.850 

(1,059.035) 

(1.059,035) 

104,147 
224350 

724.627 

669320 

a.063,005) 

0,063,005) 

80,091 
200375 

626.731 

790.469 

a.168,496) 

(1.168,496) 

24.056 
23375 

97396 

120,649 

(105,491) 

(105,491) 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenncs and Other Financmg 
Sources Over Expenditures and Other Financmg Uses 

Fund Balance 

Begmning 

Fndiffg 

(393.185) (393,185) (378.027) $ 

1345.940 

S 1.467313 

15,158 
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Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual 
Low Income Housmg Fund 

Year Ended June 30,2013 

Ongmal 
Budget 

Revised 
Budget Actual 

Vanance-
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

Revenues 
Intergovernmental 
Investment eanungs 

Total revenues 

Expenditures 
Current 

Housing assistance payments 
Tot^ e}q)eQditures 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over Expenditures 

Other Financmg Sources (Uses) 
Operatmg transfers out 

Total other financmg sources (uses) 

576300 576300 510.179 
26 

(66321) 
26 

576300 

568300 
568300 

8.000 

-

576300 

568300 
568300 

8,000 

-

510305 

600,465 
600,465 

(90360) 

(4350) 
(4350) 

(66395) 

(31365) 
(31365) 

(98360) 

(4350) 
(4350) 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Other Financing 
Sources Over Expenditures aod Other Financmg Uses 

Fimd Balance 
Beginmng 

Endmg 

8.000 8,000 (95310) $ (103310) 

103,476 
8366 
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Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes m Fund Balance - Budget and Actual 
Capital ImprCfvemenls Fund 

Year Ended June 30,2013 

Original 
Budget 

S 32,000 
2,000 

34,000 

Revised 
Budget 

$ 32,000 
2,000 

34.000 

Actual 

$ 30.726 
1,020 

31.746 

Vanance -
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

S (1374) 
(980) 

(2354) 

Revenues 
Intergovernmental 
Investment eanungs 

Total revenues 

Expenditures 

Current 

Admimstration 

Total e7q>eiiditurcs 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over Expenditures 

Other Financing Sources (Uses) 
Operating transfers out 

Total other financmg sources (uses) 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Other Financing 
Sources Over Ei^enditures and Other Financing Uses 

Fund Balance 
Begmnmg 
Fnri ing 

-
. 

34,000 

(185,000) 
(185.000) 

-
-

34.000 

(185,000) 
(185,000) 

2300 
2300 

29346 

(2306) 
(2306) 

(2300) 

(2300) 

(4,754) 

182.194 
182,194 

(151,000) (151,000) 26,440 

688,055 

$ 714.495 

177.440 
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CITY OF PORT ALLEN, LOUISIANA 
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual 
Municipal Complex Debt Service Fund 

Year Ended June 30,2013 

Original 
Budget 

Revised 
Budget Actual 

Variance -
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

Revenues 
Investment earnings 

Tcftal revenues 
s 1,000 

1.000 
s 1,000 

1.000 
s 26 

26 
s (974) 

(974) 

Expenditures 
Debt service 

Prmcipal 
Interest and other charges 

Total expenditures 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over Expenditures 

Other Financmg Sources (Uses) 
Operatmg transfers m 
Refunding bonds issued 

Total other financing sources (uses) 

175,000 
56.000 

231,000 

(230,000) 

228,000 

228,000 

175.000 
56,000 

231,000 

(230.000) 

228,000 

228,000 

175,000 
105376 

280376 

(280350) 

231399 

231399 

(49376) 

(49376) 

(50350) 

3399 

3399 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Other Financing 
Sources Over Expenditures and Other Financing Uses 

Fund Balance 
Beginning 

Ending 

(2,000) (2,000) (48,951) 

305.885 

256334 

(46351) 
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aTY OF PORT ALLEN, LOUISIANA 
Statement ofRevermeSy Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual 
Fire Station Project Debt Service Fund 

Year Ended June SO, 2013 

Original 
Budget 

Revised 
Budget Actual 

Variance -
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

Revenues 
Investment eammgs 

Total rev«iues 

Expenditures 
Debt service 

Pnncipal 

Interest and other charges 

Total expenditures 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over Expenditures 

Otiier Flnanang Sources (Uses) 
Operating transfers m 

Total other financmg sources (uses) 

45,000 
141,002 

186,002 

(186,002) 

191300 

191300 

45,000 
141,002 

186,002 

(186,002) 

191300 

191300 

50,000 
138,423 

188,423 

(188,423) 

188,423 

188,423 

(5,000) 
2379 

(2,421) 

(2.421) 

(3.077) 

(3377) 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Other Financmg 
Sources Over Expenditures and Other Financmg Uses 5,498 5.498 (5,498) 

Fund Balance 
Begmnmg 

Ending 

235316 

235316 
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Schedule 3 

CITY OF PORT ALLEN, LOUISIANA 
Schedule of Funding Progress for Postemployment Benefits 

Year 
End* 

Actuarial 
Value of 
Assets 

Actuarial 
Accrued 

Liabihty (AAL) 
Unfunded 

AAL 
Funded 
Ratio 

Year Ended June 30, 2013 

UAAL as a 
Covered Percentage 
PayroU of Payroll 

6/30/2011 $ 

6/30/2012 $ 

6/30/2013 $ 

$ 1,400,425 $1,400,425 

$ 1,602,243 $1,602,243 

$ 1,602,243 $1,602,243 

0.00% $ 2,304,894 

0.00% $ 2,608,692 

0.00% $ 3,201,794 

61% 

61% 

50% 

* The date of the last actuanal valuation was July, 1, 2011 
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CITY OF PORT ALLEN, LOUISIANA 
Other Supplemental Information June 30, 2013 
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CITY OF PORT ALLEN, LOUISIANA 
Nonmajor Governmental Funds June 30,2013 

Special Revenue Fund 

Louisiana Community Development Block Grant Fund - The LCDBG Fund is used to account for the 
expenditure and subsequent reimbursement of funds received firom the U.S Department of Housing and 
Urban Development for improvements in areas of the City designated as lower socio-economic areas. 

Capital Projects Funds 

Capital Improvements Fund. This fimd is used to account for Video Poker revenues The City Council 
approves amounts to be transferred to other funds or expended through budget appropriation 

Riverfront Capital Project Fund - This fund is operational through state and federal grants and private 
donations. The City Council approves amounts to be expended through budget appropriation. 

Debt Service Fund 

Mumcipal Complex Debt Service Fund - This fund is used to account for debt service on the new city 
hall. The City Council approves amounts to be transferred from other funds or expended through budget 
^propriation 

Fire Station Project Debt Service This fimd is used to account for debt service on the new fire station 
The Board of Commissioners approves amounts to be transferred from other funds or expended through 
budget appropnation 
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CITY OF PORT ALLEN, LOUISIANA 
Combining Balance Sheet 
Nonmajor Governmental Funds 

June 30, 2013 

LCDBG 

Capital 
Improvements 

Fund 

Riverfront 
Capital 
Project 
Fund 

Municipal 
Complex 

Debt Service 
Fund 

Fire Station 
Project 

Debt Service 
Fund Totals 

Assets 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Restricted cash and cash equivalents 
Due from other funds 
Due from other govemments 

Total assets 

710,553 

3,942 

50337 
308,178 291,046 

626 

$ 714,495 $ 50337 $ 308,178 

760,795 
599324 

626 
3,942 

291,672 $ 1364.587 

Liabilities and Fund Balance 

Liabilities: 
Interest payable 

Total liabilities 

51,244 56356 

51344 56356 

107,600 

107,600 

Fund Balances: 
Restricted for. 

Debt service 
Committed to 

Capital improvements 
Unassigned 

Total fund balances 

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance 

256,934 235316 492350 

s 

5 

5 

5 s__ 

714,495 

714,495 

714.495 $ 

50337 

50337 

50337 S 

: 

256,934 

308,178 $ 

-

235316 

291,672 

764,732 
5 

1356.987 

$ 1364,587 
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CITY OF PORT ALLEN, LOUISIANA 
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures 
and Changes in Fund Balance 
Nonmajor Governmental Funds 

Year Ended June 30, 2013 

LCDBG 

Capitnl 
Improvements 

Fund 

Riverfront 
Capital 
Projects 

Fund 

Municipal 
Complex 

Debt Service 
Fund 

Fire Station 
Project 

Debt Service 
Fund Totals 

Revenues 
Intergovernmental 
Investment earnings 

Total revenues 

30.726 
1,020 

31,746 
26 
26 

30,726 
1,046 

31.772 

Expenditures 
Current 

Administration 
Debt service 

Principal 
Interest and other charges 

Total expenditures 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over Expenditures 

Other Financing Sources (Uses) 
Operating transfers in 
Operating transfers out 

Total other fmancmg sources (uses) 

(Deficiency) of Revenues and Other Financing Sources 
Over Expenditures and Other Financing Uses 

Fund Balance 
Beginning 
Ending 

2,500 2,500 

$ 

-

_ 

-

. 

5 

5 

-

2.500 

29346 

(2.806) 

(2,806) 

26.440 

688.055 
$ 714,495 $ 

-

. 

-

-

50337 

50.237 

175,000 
105,276 

280376 

(280350) 

231,299 

231,299 

(48,951) 

305,885 

50,000 
138,423 

188,423 

(188.423) 

188,423 

188,423 

235316 

$ 256,934 $ 235316 

225,000 
243,699 

471,199 

(439,427) 

419,722 
(2,806) 

416,916 

(22,511) 

1379,498 
$ 1,256,987 
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CITY OF PORT ALLEN, LOUISIANA 

Schedule 4 

Schedule of Compensation Paid to City Council Year Ended June 30,2013 

Council Member Salary 

Ralph Bergeron * 

Garry Hubble* 

Irvne A Johnson * 

Ray Helen Lawrence 

R. J Loupe 

Brandon Brown * 

Hugh Rjviere 

$ 6,875 

5,604 

6,396 

12,398 

12,000 

5,604 

12.000 

Total S 60.877 

* Mr. Bergeron and Mr Johnson did not seek reelection and were replaced by Mr. Hubble and 
Mr Browa, respectively 
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CITY OF PORT ALLEN, LOUISMNA 
Schedule 5 

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards Year Ended June 30, 2013 

Federal 
CFDA 

Number 
Grant 
ID No. 

Program 
or Award 
Amount Expenditures 

Federal Grants/Program Title 

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development 
Section 8 Housing Choice Voucher Program 

Passed through Louisiana Division of Administration 
Community Development Block Grant 

Department of Homeland Security 
Passed Through Louisiana Governor's Office of Homeland Security 

and Emergency Prepardness 
Disaster Grants-Public Assistance 

14.871 

14.228 

Section 8 Housing Vouchers 

B-7-DC-0001 
B-lO-DC-001 

510,179 $ 600,465 

316322 
382378 

97.036 FEMA-4080-PA-LA 

698,500 

27,288 

154,386 

27,288 

Ste fiotes to Schedule o/Expendilurea qf Federal Awards 
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CITY OF PORT ALLEN, LOUISIANA 
Notes to Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards June 30, 2013 

Basis of Presentation 

The accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards includes the federal grant 
activity of the City of Port Allen, Louisiana and is presented on the accrual basis of accounting 
The information in this schedule is presented m accordance with the requirements of OMB 
Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations. Therefore, 
some amounts presented m this schedule may differ from amounts presented in, or used in the 
preparation of, the basic financial statements. 
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CITY OF PORT ALLEN, LOUISIANA 
Schedule 6 

Schedule of Insurance in Force Year Ended June 30, 2013 

Western Surety Co 

Western Surety Co 

Western Surety Co 

Western Surety Co 

Louisiana Municipal Risk 
Management Agency 

Essex Insurance Co 

American Alternative 
Insurance Corp 

EMC Insurance Co 

American Alternative 
Insurance Corp 

EMC Insurance Co 

Public Employee Blanket Bond 

Fidelity Bond - Finance Director-A McCain 

Fidelity Bond - Police Chief-E Brown 

Fidelity Bond - Mayor-D Slaughter 

Workers Compensation 

Auto physical damage 

Auto liability, uninsured motorist, comp and 
collision, general liability, cyber liability 

Busmess Protection - Inland Marine 

Business Protection - Property & Inland 
Marine 

Busmess Protection - Property & Inland 
Marine 

$25,000 employee faithful performance bond 

$50,000 employee faithful performance bond 

$50,000 employee faithful performance bond 

$50,000 employee faithful performance bond 

Statutory 

ACV with a $250 comprehensive deductible and a $500 
collision deductible 

$1,000,000 liability. UM, Comp & Collision, general liability 
$1,000,000/2,000.000, cyber liability $1,000,000 

$256,000 maximum w/ $1,000 deductible 

2616 Court St buiidmg $697,895, contents $92,369. garage 
$142,413, 5080RosedaleRoad- buiJdmg$166,371, 700N 
Alexander buiidmg $1,606,438, contents SI50,911, money 
$10,000, software $250,000 

750 N Jeff Ave building $395,900, contents $%Q,OQ0, DPW 
buildmgs $293,800, contents $457,000, Wastewater Plant 
buildings $47,200, contents $18,000, Water Well buildmgs 
$94,200, Depot building $82,700, walkway $50,000, City Court 
contents $5,000, City Hall buiidmg $2,500,000, contents 
$90,000.90% Co-Insurance $1,000 deductible per occurrence 
on all covered losses except 5% on Windstorm or Hail 

7/1/13-7/1/14 

11/17/12-11/17/13 

11/17/12-11/17/13 

1/12/13-1/12/11 

1/1/13-1/1/14 

1/1/13-1/1/14 

7/1/13-7/1/14 

1/1/13-1/1/14 

7/1/13-7/1/14 

11/3/12- U/3/13 

Louisiana Municipal Risk Auto & Commercial General liability, Errors 
Management Agency and Ommissions. Law Enforcement Officer 

All risks $500,000 Combined Smgle Limit 5/1/2013-5/1/2014 
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CITY OF PORT ALLEN, LOUISIANA 
Schedule 6 

Schedule of Statistical Data Year Ended June 30, 2013 

Number of sewer customers for the year ended June 30, 2013 

User fee m effect at June 30,2013: 
First 3,000 gallons of water used 
Every 1,000 gallons of water m excess of 3,000 gallons 

Total sewer revenue 

Average monthly bill per user 

2,216 

19.62 
2.61 

$ 865,289 

32 54 
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Independent Auditor's Report on Intemal Control Over Financial Reporting and on 

Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements 
Performed in Accordance With Govemment Auditing Stantlards 

To the Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council 
Port Allen, Louisiana 

We have audited, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United 
States of America and the standards apphcable to financial audits contained in Govemment 
Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial 
statements of the govemmental activities, the busmess-type activities, the aggregate 
discretely presented component units, each major fimd, and the aggregate remaining fimd 
information and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise 
the City of Port Allen's basic financial statements, as of and for the year ended June 30, 
2013 and have issued our report thereon dated December 23, 2013. Our report mcludes a 
reference to other auditors who audited the financial statements of The City Court of Port 
Allen, as described m our report on City of Port Allen's financial statements. This report 
does not include the results of the other auditors' testing of internal control over financial 
reporting or compliance and other matters that are reported on separately by that auditor. 

Internal Control Over Financial Reportine, 

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the City of 
Port Allen's intemal control over financial reportmg (intemal control) to determine the 
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our 
opinions on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on 
the effectiveness of the City of Port Allen's intemal control. Accordingly, we do not 
express an opinion on the effectiveness of the City of Port Allen's intemal control 

Our consideration of intemal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose 
described in the preceding paragraph and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in 
intemal control over financial reportmg that might be material weaknesses or significant 
deficiencies and therefore, matenal weaknesses or significant deficiencies may exist that 
were not identified. However, as described m the accompanymg schedule of findings, we 
identified certain deficiencies in intemal control that we consider to be material 
weaknesses. 

A deficiency m intemal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not 
allow management or employees m the normal course of performmg their assigned 
functions, to prevent, or detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis A material 
weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in intemal control, such that 
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there is a reasonable possibility that a matenal misstatement of the entity's financial 
statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. We consider 
the deficiencies described in the accompanying schedule of findings to be material 
weaknesses 2013-1 and 2013-2 

A sigmficant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combmation of deficiencies, in intemal 
control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to ment attention 
by those charged with governance 

Compliance and Other Matters. 

As part of obtaimng reasonable assurance about whether the City of Port Allen, 
Louisiana's financial statements are fiee of material misstatement, we performed tests of 
its comphance with certam provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grants 
agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the 
determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on 
compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit and, accordingly, we 
do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed instances of 
noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government 
Auditing Standards and which are described in the accompanying schedule of findings and 
responses as item 2013-3, 2013-4 and 2013-5. 

We noted certain matters that we have reported to management of City of Port Allen in a 
separate letter dated December 23,2013 

City of Port Allen's Response to Findings 

The City of Port Allen's response to the findings identified in our audit are described in the 
accompanying schedule of findings and responses The City of Port Allen's response was 
not subjected to the auditing procedures ^plied in the audit of the financial statements 
and, accordingly, we express no opmion on it 

Purpose of this Report 

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testmg of intemal control 
and compliance and the result of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the 
effectiveness of the entity's intemal control or on compliance. This report is an mtegral 
part of an audit performed in accordance with Govemment Auditing Standards in 
considering the entity's mteraal control and compliance Accordingly, this communication 
is not suitable for any other purpose. 

PROVOST, SALTER, HARPER S^ ALFORD, LLC 

December 23,2013 ^ 
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Independent Auditor's Report on Compliance with Requirements Applicable to Each 
Major Program and Internal Controi Over Compliance in Accordance with OMB 

Circular A-133 

To the Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council 
Port Allen, Louisiana 

Report on Comphance for Each Major Federal Program 

We have audited the City of Port Allen's, compliance with the types of comphance 
requirements described in the OMB Circular A-133 Compliance Supplement that could 
have a direct and material effect on each of the City of Port Allen's major federal programs 
for the year ended June 30, 2013 The City of Port Allen's major federal programs are 
identified in the summary of auditor's results section of the accompanymg schedule of 
findings and responses. 

Management's Responsibility 

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, 
contracts, and grants applicable to its federal programs. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opimon on compliance for each of the City of Port 
Allen's major federal programs based on our audit of the types of compliance requirements 
referred to above. We conducted our audit of compliance m accordance with auditing 
standards generally accepted in the Umted States of Amenca; the standards qjplicable to 
financial audits contained in Government Auditmg Standards, issued by the Comptroller 
General of the United States; and OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local 
Govemments, and Non-Profit Organizations Those standards and OMB Circular A-133 
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtam reasonable assurance about whether 
noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could 
have a direct and material effect on a major federal program occurred An audit includes 
examining, on a test basis, evidence about the City of Port Allen's comphance with those 
requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the 
circumstances. 

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on comphance for 
each major federal program. However, our audit does not provide a legal determination of 
the City of Port Allen's comphance. 
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opinion on Each Major Federal Program 

In our opimon, the City of Port Allen complied, in all material respects, with the types of 
compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and matenal effect on each of 
its major federal programs for the year ended June 30,2013 

Report OD Internal Control Over CompJjance 

Management of the City of Port Allen is responsible for estabhshing and maintaining effective 
intemal control over compliance with the types of comphance requirements referred to above In 
planning and performing our audit of compliance, we considered the City of Port Allen's mtemal 
control over comphance with the types of requirements that could have a direct and material effect 
on each major federal program to detemune the auditmg procedures that are ^propriate m the 
circumstances for the purpose of expressmg an opmion on comphance for each major federal 
program and to test and report on mtemal control over compliance m accordance with OMB 
Circular A-133, but not for the purpose of expressmg an opinion on the effectiveness of intemal 
control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opmion on the effectiveness of the 
City of Port Allen's intemal control over compliance 

A deficiency m mtemal control over comphance exists when the design or operation of a control 
over compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performmg 
their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncomphance with a type of 
comphance reqturement of a federal program on a timely basis. A material weakness m intemal 
control over comphance is a deficiency, or combmation of deficiencies, in mtemal control over 
compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibihty that material noncompliance with a type of 
compliance requirement of a federal program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a 
timely basis A significant deficiency m intemal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a 
combination of deficiencies, m internal control over comphance with a type of compliance 
requu^ement of a federal program that is less severe than a matenal weakness m mteraal control 
over compliance, yet important enough to ment attention by those charged with govemance. 

Our consideration of mtemal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described m the 
first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies m internal control 
over comphance that nught be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies We did not identify 
any deficiencies m internal control over comphance that we consider to be matenal weaknesses 
However, matenal weaknesses may exist that have not been identified. 

The purpose of this report on intemal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our 
testmg of mternal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements 
of OMB Circular A-133 Accordmgly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose. 

PROVOST, SALTER, HARPER (S:J ALFORD, LLC 

December 23,2013 C / 
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Schedule 5 

CITY OF PORT ALLEN, LOUISIANA 
Schedule of Findings and Responses 

Section I - Summary of Auditor's Results 

Financial Statements 

Type of auditor's report issued: 
Intemal control over financial reportmg. 

Material weakness identified? 
Sigmficant deficiencies identified not considered to be material weaknesses*? 

Noncompliance material to financial statements noted? 

Federal Awards 

Intemal Control over major programs: 
Material weakness identified? 
Significant deficiencies identified not considered to be material weaknesses? 

Type of auditor's report issued on compliance for major programs: 
Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported in accordance 

with Cncular A-133, § 510(a)? 
Identification nf major programs: 

Year Ended June 30, 2013 

Unmodified 

Yes 
No 
Yes 

No 
No 

Unmodified 

No 

CFDA Number 
14.871 

Name of Federal Program or Cluster 
Section 8 Housing 

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between Type A and Type B programs* $ 500,000 

Auditee qualified as low risk auditee? Yes 
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Schedule 5 

CITY OF PORT ALLEN, LOUISIANA 
Schedule of Findings and Responses Year Ended June 30, 2013 

Section II - Financial Statement Findinss 

Intemal Control Findings 

Item 2013-1 Utility Department Past Due Receivables 

Criteria. All accounts should be momtored and balances due and late fees collected 
currently. 

Condition Collection of utility accoimts has not been monitored adequately and late fees 
associated with past due accounts were not collected consistently. 

Effect Certam accounts that were past due were not disconnected timely and accoimts 
collected after the 26*** of the month were not assessed a late fee on a consistent basis 

Cause. Certam customers have been allowed to be past due without their services bemg 
disconnected. Also according to management, the late fee is not recorded in the system 
until the late notices are generated Therefore the staff receivmg payments were unaware 
of the late fee as it did not appear in the customer's record, therefore the late fees were 
not collected. 

Recommendation Management should review procedures to insure timely posting of late 
fees to insure proper balances are reflected for collection In addition, delinquent 
accounts should be monitored and procedures related to suspension of services 
consistently followed. 

Management's Response This situation has already been corrected. 

Item 2013-2 Unauthorized Expenditures 

Criteria Every expenditure requires an appropriation, and every warrant for withdrawal 
of fimds from the municipal treasury requires a specific ordmance. 

Effect Expenditures in excess of budget and amounts authorized by the City Council 
could potentially be a violation of state statutes 

Cause, The mayor's salary and auto allowance exceeded the amount budgeted and 
authorized by the City Council. 
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Schedule 5 

CITY OF PORT ALLEN, LOUISIANA 
Schedule of Findings and Responses Year Ended June 30, 2013 

Recommendation. This finding was investigated by the Louisiana Legislative Auditor 
and was the subject of a court order from the 18* Judicial District Court Per the court 
order, the budget should have been amended to mcrease the mayor's salary or the Mayor 
should have sought court approval for the mcreased amount. The Court also ordered the 
Mayor to repay the excess auto allowance. 

Management's Response The City Coimcil did not amend the budget and the mayor did 
not seek court approval for the higher amount. The Mayor also did not repay the excess 
auto allowance 

Compliance Findinss 

Item 2013-3 The City has violated one of the covenants in a bond issue 

Criteria The City has covenants in its bond obbgations that have to be met. 

Effect The condition is such that the City is not in compliance with the covenants and 
could be subject to unfavorable action by the bond holder. 

Cause The City is required to make monthly deposits to the sinking fimd and to pay 
bond principal and interest when due The deposits were made in total prior to the 
payment dates 

Recommendation Management should adjust operations to the extent possible to msure 
compliance. 

Management's Response We have noted the findmg and wiU begin momtonng 
compliance on a regular basis. 

Item 2013-4 Failure to Comply with State Law regarding timely adoption of a budget 

Criteria RS 39:1309 requires that "All action necessary to adopt and otherwise finalize 
and implement the budget for a fiscal year shall be taken in open meeting and completed 
before the end of the pnor fiscal year." 

Condition, The histoncal policy of the City of Port Allen has been to mtroduce a budget 
m May and adopt it in June The Mayor handed out a budget at the council meeting on 
June 12, 2013 At a special meeting on June 26, 2013 the City Council declined to have a 
public hearing so no action could be taken on adoptmg the budget 
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Schedule 5 

CITY OF PORT ALLEN, LOUISIANA 
Schedule of Findings and Responses Year Ended June 30, 2013 

Effect Without a budget ordinance bemg approved the City is only allowed to spend 50% 
of the pnor year budget. 

Recommendation A budget ordinance needs to be approved pnor to the end of the fiscal 
year 

Management's Response In the fiiture we expect to comply with the state law. 

Item 2013-5 Failure to Comply with Local Ordinance Regarding Hiring Personnel 

Criteria Local ordinance No. 6-1993 specifies the procedures for hiring personnel for 
the city, advertisement, nondiscriminatioii, presentation to the city council and other 
matters. 

Condition The Mayor hired personnel without following the procedures outhned in the 
ordinance 

Effect The City is exposed to possible legal action by applicants who were not 
considered for positions. 

Recommendation The ordinance regardmg hirmg personnel for the city should be 
followed 

Management's Response We expect to amend our hiring ordinances and adopt additional 
ordinances necessary to implement the City councd's policy 

Section III - Federtd Award Findings 

There were no findmgs related to federal awards 

Section I V - Independent Auditor's Comments on Resolution of Prior Audit Findings 

Prior year finding 2012-1 related to account reconciliations was corrected in the current year. 

Pnor year findmg 2012-2 related to improper gas rates being charged to customers. This was 
conected ui the current year 
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Schedule 5 

CITY OF PORT ALLEN, LOUISIANA 
Schedule of Findings and Responses Year Ended June 30, 2013 

Prior year findmg 2012-3 related to violation of bond covenants It is repeated this year as findmg 
2013-3. 

Prior year finding 2012-4 related to failure to submit the audit report to the legislative auditor in a 
timely manner. This was corrected m the current year. 
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l%erC9 
iMuc Business 

Advisors 

December 23,2013 

Members of the City Council 
City of Port Allen, Louisiana 

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements of City of Port Allen 
Louisiana for the year ended June 30, 2013, in accordance with auditing standards 
generally accepted in the Umted States of America, we considered the City's intemal 
control over financial reportmg (mtemal control) as a basis for designing our auditing 
procedures for the purpose of expressing our opimon on the financial statements, but not 
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the City's intemal 
control. Accordmgly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the City's 
intemal control. 

However, during our audit we became aware of several matters that are opportunities for 
strengthening intemal controls and operating efficiency We previously reported on the 
City's mtemal control in our letter dated December 23, 2013 which contains our 
commumcation of significant deficiencies in the City's intemal control. This letter does 
not affect our report dated December 23, 2013, on the financial statements of City of 
Port Allen Louisiana. The followmg summarizes our comments and suggestions 
regarding those matters. Following the current year comments is the cuirent status of 
matters noted in our communication to you dated December 28,2012 

This report is mtended solely for the use of the Mayor, City Council and management, 
the Office of the Louisiana Legislative Auditor, and any cognizant agencies, and is not 
intended and should not be used for any other than these specified parties. However, 
under the provisions of the Louisiana Revised Statute 24:513, this report is distributed by 
the legislative auditor as a pubhc document and its distribution is not limited. 

RespectfiiUy submitted, 

^ / i / ^ / ^ A M ^ , / ^ ^ ^ 4 ^ ^ J ^ L C 

Provost, Salter, Harper & Alford, LLC 

8550 Uniteil Plaza Bind, Suite EOO, Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70809, Plione (225) 9241772 / Facsimile (225) 927-9875 



CITY OF PORT ALLEN, LOUISIANA 

MANAGEMENT LETTER COMMENTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2013 

Legal Fees 

Fmding: 

We noted that the City has paid and been billed by several law firms for representing the 
Mayor m civil court We noted that m his judgment on July 31, 2013, Judge Alvm 
Batiste, Jr. enjoined and prohibited the Mayor fit)m paymg lawyers with fimds belonging 
to the City of Port Allen unless and imtil she was granted the authonty provided in 
Lomsiana Revised Statutes 33:386(C). 

Recommendation: 

The City Council should review the items that have been paid and determine whether to 
pursue restitution from the Mayor and procedures should be established to insure that all 
legal fees are reviewed and approved by the City Council prior to payment 



CITY OF PORT ALLEN, LOUISIANA 

MANAGEMENT LETTER COMMENTS-PRIOR YEAR 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2013 

Payroll 

Fmding 

During our testing of payroll transactions and review of the payroll procedures, we noted 
that some employees are not set up in the automated payroll system to post expenditures 
to the proper department. This results in expenditures for salanes, taxes, insurance and 
retirement initially recorded unproperly, requiring manual adjustments to properly 
record. 

Recommendation. 

We recommend that the payroll procedures be reviewed to detenmne that all employees 
are properly set up for the automatic posting of salary and related benefits to the proper 
department and fimd. 

Current Status: 

Resolved 

Prepaid Expenses 

Finding: 

During our auditmg procedures on expenditures, we noted that the City had not properly 
recorded prepaid expenditures As a result, adjustmg entries were recorded to accme 
amounts for prepaid expenditures related to prepaid insurance, and insurance expense. 

Recommendation 

To ensure that correct amoimts of prepaid insurance and insurance expense are recorded 
in the books of the City, we recommend that an insurance register be maintained and 
updated penodically (at least monthly). It would provide a current amortization schedule 
for charging insurance premiums to expense Prepaid and insurance expense accounts for 
each fimd should be agreed monthly to the register 

Current Status: 

Resolved 



Property and Equipment 

Findmg. 

During the current year audit procedures, we noted that the City has not consistently 
followed its policy for the capitalization of fixed assets The City's records reflect a 
number of clearly immaterial items that have been capitalized m the past The items 
require the same amount or recordkeepmg by the City regardless of the size of the 
transaction 

Recommendation 

We recommend that management establish a pohcy whereby all property purchases over 
$2,000 and havmg a usefiil life of one year or more are capitalized. Purchases costing 
less than the established amoimt and having a usefiil lifi:; of more than one year should be 
recorded as a capital outiay and tracked on an inventory subsidiary separate from that 
used for depreciation, which would include all tagged property. The establishment of 
updated subsidiary records will assist the City in maintainmg control over mdividual 
assets, and provide a means whereby information pertinent to the property and 
equipment assets can be kept up to date. A physical count of property should be 
periodically taken, compared to the items carried on the detailed subsidiary records of 
property and equipment, and significant differences mvestigated Such physical counts 
will help detect the loss or unauthorized use of valuable property 

Current Status. 

Resolved 

Expense Allocation 

Fmding 

During the current year audit, we noted many inconsistencies in account coding of 
expenses as to account and fimds requiring adjusting entries to properly record 

Recommendation' 

We recommend that care should be taken to properly and consistentiy classify 
expenditures. The correct coding as to account and fimd of all expenditures is essential 
for accurate and useful financial statements. 

Cuirent Status: 

Resolved 



Board Reports 

Fmdmg' 

The Council does not receive accurate financial statements with budget and actual 
comparisons on a monthly basis. 

Recommendation 

We recommend that the Coimcil receive a complete set of financial reports on a monthly 
basis that mcludes both, a Statement of Net Assets and a Statement of Revenue, 
Expenses and Changes m Net Assets The review and approval of these reports should be 
documented in the board minutes. This will ensure that the financial statements 
presented to the board reflect the most accurate and complete financial transactions for 
the period under review. 

Current Status 

Resolved 

Bond Covenants 

Fmding 

We noted that the City's Bond agreements require that the City comply with certain 
covenants that were not beuig consistentiy followed 

Recommendation: 

Although the bond holders did not take any action over these particular failures, we 
beheve that it is in the best mterests of the City to adhere to any requirements related to 
bond agreements in order to maintain a favorable standing with creditors Therefore, we 
recommend that a procedure be developed for the timely review of bond requirements 
and set up a calendar of required actions and their due dates. 

Current Status. 

Not Resolved- We have noted this findmg in our Report on Internal Control Over 
Financial Reporting and on Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of the 
Financial Statements Performed in Accordance with Government Auditing Standards 


